
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofSeptember 12, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofSeptember 12, 2022 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approve NewRetailTobacco License – Shorewood CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Tobacco Corp.at19905StateHwy7 Resolution 22-088

E. Approve Temporary Liquor License forOktoberfest CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-089

F. Approve SLMPD JointPowerAgreement InterimCityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 22-090

G. Approve Agreement for6070Strawberry Lane CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 22-091

H. Accept BobaTonkaBubbleTeaDonation toOktoberfest Event Park & RecDirector
Resolution 22-092



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseraiseyourhandorusetheraiseyour
handfeature.  Pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimit
yourcommentstothreeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter. Themayororcouncilmayrequestthatstaff
placethismatteronafutureagendaoraskstafftoaddressitduringItem10. StaffReports. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)  

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. MartinScheerer andDr. Nicholas Simpson, Hennepin County Emergency Management

5. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner Hirneron09-13-22ParkCommission Meeting Minutes

6. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Eggenberger on09-20-22Planning Commission Meeting

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve FinalPlansandSpecifications andAuthorize Advertisement CityEngineer Memo
forBidsforBirchBluffStreet, CityProject21-01 Resolution 22-093

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Appointment ofParkCommissioner CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-094

B. UtilityRatesReview Finance Director Memo
Ordinance 593

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. TreeSaleUpdate Communications/Recycling Coordinator Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

10. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 5:30P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat5:34P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers: Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; and
Interim CityAdministrator Shukle.  

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, toapprove theagenda aspresented.  Motion passed
5/0.  

MayorLabadie explained thepurpose oftheworksession which istointerview 1
finalist candidate, JesseDickson, fortheposition ofCityAdministrator.    

MayorLabadie askedMr. Dickson totelltheCityCouncil abouthimself andhis
interest intheShorewood CityAdministrator position.  Interim CityAdministrator
Shukle thenaskedquestions fromalistofagreed uponquestions asdeveloped
byBaker/TillyandtheCityCouncil.  Uponcompletion oftheinterview withMr.  
Dickson, theCityCouncil discussed this interview andthedirection theCouncil
would liketotakewithregardtothesearch process.  Consensus wastobringC.  
BlaineWing, afinalistpreviously interviewed remotely andMr. Dicksonbackfor
second interviews.  Theagreed upondatesforthesesecond interviews were
identified as September 27orOctober1, depending uponwhichoneworks for
these2candidates.  

2. ADJOURN

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
September 12, 2022, at7:00P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:10P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector
Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic
WorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

C. Review Agenda

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor,  
motion passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofAugust 22, 2022

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofAugust 22, 2022

C. City Council Special Work Session Minutes ofAugust 29, 2022

D. City Council Special Work Session Minutes ofSeptember 6, 2022

E. City Council Special Work Session Minutes ofSeptember 7, 2022

F. Approval of theVerified Claims List

G. Accept Quote and Award Contract forOne Replacement 2,000 Gallon Tanker
Truck

H. SetTruth-in-Taxation Meeting Date, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-080,  
Selection oftheTruth-in-Taxation Public Meeting Date.”  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 2of11

I. Approving anEncroachment Agreement for23100 Summit Avenue,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-081, “ AResolution Approving an
Encroachment Agreement for theProperty at23100 Summit Avenue.”  

J. Accept Final Improvements forShady Island Bridge Forcemain
Replacement, City Project 21-02, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-082, “A
Resolution Accepting Final Improvements and Authorizing Final Payment
for theShady Island Forcemain Project, City Project 21-02.”  

K. Accept Final Improvements forChristmas Lake Boat Landing, City Project
22-02, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-083, “ AResolution Accepting Final
Improvements for theChristmas Lake Boat Landing Project,  City Project 22- 
05.”  

L. Approving Hiring ofLight Equipment Operator

M. Approve 2023 Lake Minnetonka Cable Communications Budget, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-084, “AResolution Approving theProposed 2023 Lake
Minnetonka Communications Commission Budget.”  

N. Accept Resignation ofChris Pounder, Light Equipment Operator, Public
Works

O. Approve Hiring ofLight Equipment Operator

P. Revised Interim Ordinance (Moratorium) onSale ofCannabinoids, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-085, “AResolution Approving aSummary Publication
of Interim Ordinance 590 Regarding Prohibition ontheSale, Testing,  
Manufacturing, and Distribution ofTHC Products.”  

Q. Authorize Expenditure forPublic Works Equipment, One Power Broom for
Skid Steer

R. Accept Regular Appointment ofBruce Stark toLight Equipment Operator –  
Utilities, Public Works

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

CindyBecker, 6165Strawberry Lane, readaloudane-mail thatshehadpreviously senttothe
Council andCityEngineer Budde thatoutlined the reasons thatshedoesnotsupport theCity
planstowidenStrawberry Lane.  Shestated thatStrawberry Laneissafeasitisanditisfrequently
usedbyfamilies forwalkingandridingbikesandpeoplearehappywiththat.  Shestated thatthe
Cityneeds toretain itstreesanditshade andshefeelsthatpreservation isactually progress.   
Shestated thatiftheCitywasinterested, shehasdataonhowmanykidswalkdowntheroad
andhowlongduring thedaytheroadway isbusy.      

4. PUBLIC HEARING



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 3of11

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve Plans and Specifications andAuthorize Advertisement forBids for
Strawberry Lane Reconstruction

CityEngineer Buddestated thatoverayearagotheCouncil authorized preparation offinalplans
andspecifications.  Hestated thatbased onthemostrecentdirection fromtheCouncil, staffhas
puttogether thefinalplansandspecifications foratwenty-sixfootwideroadway, sidewalk onthe
eastside, andanalignment thatshifts theroadway westonthesouthern portion.  Hestated that
thenextstepwouldbetogooutforbidsinorder togetagoodideaofthepricing fortheproject
andbeabletobondforitthisyear.  Hestated that ifeverything goesaccording toplanandcomes
inonbudget, thereispotential fortreeremoval tooccur thiswinterwiththeproject substantially
completed andtheroadway backopenbythebeginning ofschool in2023.  Hestated thatthis
projectalsoaddresses anumber ofdrainage concerns alongtheentirecorridor andalsoadds
municipal waterservice. Henotedthatstaff isstillworking toacquire easements andrightof
entries forsomeoftheproperties.   Hestated thattheexpectation isthattheywillbelooking for
anactual finaldecision about thisproject inaboutsixweeksandnotedthat tonight theywerejust
looking forapproval oftheplansanddirection toproceed withbidding theproject.    

MayorLabadie askediftheplanspresented tonightalsoinclude thereconstruction ofPeach
Circleandreclamation ofStrawberry Court.    

CityEngineer Buddeconfirmed thatitdoesinclude plansforPeachCircleandStrawberry Court.   
Heexplained thatthisproject includes addition ofwatermain andfirehydrants.    

Councilmember Gorham askedfordetails ontreeremoval.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thatiftheCouncil approves theproject theywillthengomarkoutthe
finaltreeremoval plansandattempt togetthe ‘finalblessing’ fromtheadjacent property owners,  
tomakesurethere isagreement ontheexpectations.  Hestated thatforthetreeremoval crews
heisnotsureifitwouldbemultiple crewsorjustasinglecrewbecause theyarebasically giving
themallwinter tocomplete thework.  Hestated thatthedeadline isMarch1, 2023, whichwould
bepriortoanyroadrestrictions wouldcomeon.  Hestated thathewould thinktheywillbeoutin
theareaforamonthortwoworkingonthetreeremoval.    

Councilmember Gorham askedabout theutilitycrewsthatwillneedtocomeintotheareaas
well.    

CityEngineer Buddestatedthattherearesomeoverhead powerandcommunication linesthat
needtoberelocated.  Hestated thatthefirsttreeremoval crewthatwillcomeoutwillactually be
partofXcelEnergy because theywillremove thetenfeetaroundtheirwiresbefore theCity
contractor andtreeremoval crewcandothenextportion.  Hestated thattheexpectation isthat
theyremove anything theyhavecutattheendoftheday, butnotedthattheremaybesome times



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 4of11

whentheystoresomelogsorlarger lumber inpilesinorder toremove thematonetimewitha
truck.  Heexplained thatthetreeswillberemoved downtotheirstumps whichwould remain until
spring timewhentheywouldeitherbeground downordugout.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifworkplanswouldbeavailable ontheCity’swebsite soresidents
canknowwhat iscomingup. Henoted timeswhenkidsneedtogettoschoolandaskedifthere
maybecrewsworking onbothsidesoftheroadway thatmaycauseaproblem.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thatisagoodpointandnoted thattheywouldaddsomelanguage to
thebiddingdocuments inorder toclarify thatduringschooldaysthattheyhavetoaccommodate
thosechildren andperhaps workonlyononesideoftheroadway.    

Councilmember Calliesaskediftherehadbeenanysubstantial change inthecircumstances
around thisproject thattheCouncil shouldbeawareofsincetheirlastdiscussion.  

CityEngineer Buddestated that therehadnotbeensubstantial changes andexplained thathis
understanding isthatintheareaswhere theCityhasnotyetacquired theeasements orrightof
entry, hewouldanticipate thepossibility forsubtlechanges happening inthoseareas.    

Councilmember Johnson askedabout treereplacement planswhen construction iscompleted.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatiftheCityneeded toacquire aneasement thatopensupthe
discussion withtheproperty owners toaddsomemoretreesandanyone whotheydonothavea
rightofentryoreasement agreement with, theCity’spractice hasbeentoofferupthevalueof
about threehundred dollars’ worthoftreesthrough theCity’streesale, whichequates toabout
twotrees.  Hestated thatthose treeswouldbedelivered totheproperty owners anditwouldbe
theirresponsibility toplantandmaintain thosetrees.  Hestated that theCityjustasksthat they
beplanted onprivate property andnotonCityright-of-way.    

Councilmember Johnson askediftree issueshavebeenamajorpointofconcern duringthe
conversations foreasements andrightofentry.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatithasbeenoncertain properties.    

Councilmember Johnson statedthathewasinfavorofhavingasidewalk inorder togettoschool.   
Hestated thathehasreceived alotoffeedback thatasidewalk isadesired amenity andnoted
thatheunderstands theconcerns ofresidents, especially those thatwill losesomeoftheirtrees,  
butnotedthathefeltthesafety forthiscorridorwasparamount.   

MayorLabadie stated thatshewasalsoinfavoroftheaddition ofasidewalk because itwillbe
usefulandwillbenefit thecommunity forgenerations.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathehaschildren thatattendMinnewashta Elementary and
theydobikealongthetrailtogettoschool.  Hestated thathehasheard fromalotofparents
about thesidewalk andthestreetwidthandtheirsafetyconcerns aboutbeingabletogetthekids
toschool.  Hestated thatheisinsupport ofthisproject.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshewould agreeandfeelsthisisanappropriate project.  She
stated thatthereisalotofpublicsupport forthewater, thetrail, andthestreetwidthsoshealso
supports it, asproposed.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 5of11

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-086, “AResolution
Approving thePlans and Specifications forStrawberry Lane Reconstruction Project and
Authorizing Advertisement forBids, City Project 19-05.”   

Councilmember Johnson statedthathefeltthecommunity haddoneagoodjobindiscussing this
project.  Hestatedthatheunderstands thatnoteveryone wouldagreewithit, butherespects the
factthateveryone onthestreethashadgood, professional, courteous conversations about itand
heisproudtocall them ‘neighbors’.   

All infavor, motion passed.    

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Tobacco License Violations

PublicWorksDirector Brownnotedthatapparently theyarestillhaving trouble withtheaudio
portionofZoomsopeople may nothavebeenabletohearwhatwasgoingonduring themeeting.    
Heexplained thatClerk/HRDirector ThonehasaskedifCityAttorney Shepherd andInterim City
Administrator Shukle couldfillinandpresent theitemsthatshescheduled topresent.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshewouldaskifpeople foundoutaboutsomeone whohadtrouble
hearing themeeting viaZoomthattheyletthemknowthatthe meeting wasbeingrecorded and
willbeavailable ontheCitywebsite following the meeting.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatthe license holder forthisviolation isBakrAlkarkhi whoholds
alicense tosellatCowboy Tobacco at19905StateHighway 7.  Heexplained thattheCity
received notification thattherewere fourcitations forsellingtopeopleunder theageoftwenty- 
one.  Mr. Alkarkhi wassentaletter fromtheCityinforming himoftheseviolations, hisrighttoa
hearing, andafineamount.  Heexplained thatMr. Alkarkhi paidthefineanddidnotcontestor
appeal theviolations andhadinformed staff thathewasintheprocess ofsellinghisbusiness.   
Hestated thataccording to CityCodeafterthethirdoffense, thelicense shallbesuspended for
notlessthansevendays, which iswhat isbefore theCouncil now.    

Councilmember Callies stated thattheletterdidnotadvise thelicense holderofthepotentialof
suspension oftheiroperations andaskedifthatwouldbeanissue.   

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thathedidnotthinkitwasanissueandexplained thatitissortof
anautomatic thingunder theCode.  Hestated that thelicense holder wasadvised ofhisappeal
rightswhichhedidnotdoandhadsimplypaidthefines.    

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, toSuspend Cowboy Tobacco License for theperiod of
seven days asrequired byShorewood City Code forviolation ofShorewood’ sTobacco
Code 302 Selling toaPerson Under Twenty-One Years ofAge.  All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Approve 2023 Preliminary Budget and Levy

Finance Director Rigdongaveanoverview ofthe2023Preliminary Budget andLevy.  He
reminded theCouncil thatthisneeds tobeadopted beforeSeptember 30, 2022whenitisdueto



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 6of11

theCounty forcertification.  Hestated thattheCitycanchange itanywaytheylikeuntilSeptember
30, 2022, however afteritiscertified through theCounty, itcanonlybedecreased.  Heexplained
thattheproposed General Fundbudget isabouta2.4% increase fromthe2022budget.  He
reviewed thepersonnel related assumptions included inthebudget.  Heexplained thattheCity
isbudgeting tobreakevenandnottohaveuseofthereserve funds.  HenotedthattheCouncil
haddiscussed attheworksession theoptionofpayingoffthe2017EDAbondswhichwereused
fortheCityHall facility.  Hestated thattherewasaconsensus during thoseearlierdiscussions to
goaheadandpayoffthose bondsandeliminate about fiveorsixyearsoffthelevy.  Heexplained
thatitwasanexceptionally uniqueyear inrelation tovaluations ofproperties withabouta26%  
increase inmarket value for2023andthetaxcapacity increased 28% whichhehasnever seen
before.  Hestated thattheproposal isforaproperty taxincrease of5.5% andnotedthatthe
previous number discussed attheworksession was8.9%.  Hereviewed examples ofproperty
taxeswithnochange invalueaswellasanincrease invalue andwhat theywouldmean to
property taxbills. Heexplained thatstaffisasking forapproval ofthe2023Preliminary Budget
andLevyandreminded themthatitneeds tobecertified bySeptember 30, 2022.       

Councilmember Gorham confirmed that thedifference sincetheCouncil lastdiscussed this
information wastheupdate tothepolicebudget andtoexercise thecalloptionfortheEDAbonds.  

Finance Director Rigdon explained thattheyhadincreased thelevyonthe2022bonds thathave
tobeissued topayfortheroadprojects.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatinlookingattheresolution, thebudget issetformorethanthe
budgeted amount andaskedwhythosewerenotexact.    

Finance DirectorRigdon explained thatthelevyfortheGeneral Fundisisolated fromtheother
funds, sotherearesomedebtservices fundsthat theyarelevyingdirectly foraswellassome
money forcapital projects.  Heclarified thattheGeneral Fund isonlyonepieceofthelevy.  

Mayor Labadie commended Finance Director Rigdon fordoingagoodjobpulling thisinformation
together.    

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-087, “AResolution
Adopting thePreliminary 2023 General Fund Operating Budget and Property Tax Levy.”  
All infavor, motion passed.    

C. Accept Resignation ofDirector Public Works Larry Brown and Discuss
Recruitment Process

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle explained thatPublicWorksDirector Brownhadsubmitted a
letterofresignation onSeptember 6, 2022withhislastdaytobeDecember 28, 2022after twenty- 
sevenyearswiththeCity.  HenotedthatPublicWorksDirector Brownhadbeeninstrumental in
many important projects intheCityandnotedthathisknowledge andexperience willbegreatly
missed.  Hegaveanoverview ofthehistory ofhisemployment andvarious positions hehasfilled
attheCityandexplained thatstaffandtheCouncil wishhimwell inhisretirement.  Henotedthat
sincePublicWorksDirector BrownhasgiventheCitysuchlengthy noticeofhisretirement, he
believes itmaybeagoodideafortheCouncil totakealookatthejobdescription forthisposition
inordertodetermine ifanyrevisions maybenecessary oriftheywouldlikestafftocompare the
description anddutiestosimilar citiesbefore theposition isfilled.  Hestated thathefeltstaffcould
have information fromothercitiesbythenextCouncil meeting.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 7of11

MayorLabadiestated thatshelikesthesuggestion ofcomparing thejobdescription toothercities
ofsimilarsize.  Shestated thatPublicWorksDirector Brownisalicensed engineer andmany
citiesdonothavealicensed engineer onstaffastheheadoftheirPublicWorksDepartments.   
Shestated thatshedidnotnecessarily seethatassomething thatwouldhinder theCitybutthinks
itwouldbeworth takingalooktoseewhatothercitiesaredoingandwillalsogivethemagood
ideaofthepayrates.    

Councilmember Callies agreedthat thisisagoodtimetotakealookatthese issues.  Shestated
thatsheappreciated thatPublicWorksDirector Browngavelengthy notice, butdidnotfeelitwas
a ‘ton’ oftime.  Shestatedthatfromwhat theCouncil has heard, thismaybeaverydifficult
position tofillanddoesn’tfeelactionshould bedelayed.  Shestated that takingalookatwhat
othercitiesaredoingandtheirpayscalesmaybeagoodidea, butwouldassume thatmanyof
theessential functions aresomewhat standard.    

Councilmember Siakel stated thatshefeelsthisisagoodopportunity toreview this job
description.  Shestated thatshethinks thatPublicWorksDirector Brownandhiscrewhavekind
ofbeenthe ‘faceofShorewood’ andhave justdoneatonofwork.  Shestated that thereare
technical aspects ofhisjobrelated toroadsandwater, butalsoaspects related toparkand
recreation.  Shenotedthatsomeone newcoming inmaynotbeabletotakeoneverything that
hehasdone, soitmaybeanopportunity totakealookandseeifthereisanother roleorsome
otherwaysthedepartment couldbeorganized.  Shestatedthatshewould liketomakesurethat
theCitystartsoutstrongandnotedthattheyarealsolooking foraCityAdministrator rightnow,  
sothismaynotallbeaseasyasitsounds.  Shereiterated thatsheagreed thatfillingthisposition
willnotbeeasyandthinks thesooner theycangetstarted, thebetter.  Shestatedthatshe
believes thatPublicWorksDirector Brownhasdoneanoutstanding jobfortheCityandshowed
upmanytimesandmadetheCitylookgood.  Sheexpressed appreciation forhisleadership in
thePublicWorksDepartment andbelieves thattherehavebeenmanytimeswhere itwould have
beenappropriate forresidents tocomeinandsaythankyoufortheworktheyhavedoneand
unfortunately thatwasrarelydone.  Shestated thatthisresignation isabigdealandshethinks
thisisanexample oftheimportance oftheCityCouncil thanking theirstaff.  Shestated that the
Council needs tostandupforstaffanddowhat isright fortheentireCityandnotjustforahandful
ofresidents thatarespeaking up.  Shereiterated herthanks forPublicWorksDirector Brownfor
hisservice thatshefelthadbeenunder recognized throughout theyears.    

PublicWorksDirector Brown thanked theCouncil fortheirkindwordsandnotedthat ithasbeen
anhonor toserveundermanyCityCouncils, alongside Citystaff, andtheresidents.      

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewanted tothankPublicWorksDirector Brownspecifically
forhismentorship.  Hestated thathewasthefirststaffmember thathemetwhenhecameinand
PublicWorksDirector Brown’sinsights andconversations havebeenfantastic andwillbemissed.    

MayorLabadie notedthat inprivate, sherefers toPublicWorksDirector Brownas “LLB” which
standsforthe ‘Legendary LarryBrown’.  Shestated thatshethinks theCouncil hasgivenstaff
direction thattheywould likeforthemtolookatjobdescriptions fromothercitiesofsimilarsize
andwould likethatinformation bythenextCouncil meeting.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thattheCitywasworking withBaker TillytofilltheCity
Administrator position andaskedifthatsametypeofthingwouldbedoneforaPublic Works
Director position oriftherewereotherwaystotoadvertise thevacancy.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 8of11

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle stated thatBakerTilly wouldbeabletohandle therecruitment
ofapublicworksdirector.  Other firmsaswellcandothistypeofwork.  , However, hebelieves
thatthetypicalposting forthiswouldgothrough ourLeagueofMinnesota Citieswebsite and
engineering associations within theStateaswellasacross thecountry.  Henotedthathebelieved
thatwould drawenough interest frompotential applicants. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatstaffhasreceivedanumber ofcomments regarding the
BadgerParklacrosse fieldfootball lights.  Hestated thatthereappear tobesome intermittent
gremlins’ inthesystem sotheyhavebeenworking withthedesigner ofthesystem tofigure it
out.  Henotedthatthesystem isstillunderwarranty buttherewillbeanelectrician outsometime
thisweekandhavenotified footballandlacrosse organizations toletthemknow.   

CityEngineer Buddenotedthatthecontractor forthemillandoverlay projectwillbeback this
weekandwithin thenextfewweeksshouldbefinishing upCovington, Christmas LakeRoad, and
therestoftheproject.  Hestated thatthecontractor willalsobeoutthisweekcompleting theOtta
SealonEnchanted Pointand Wiltsey Lane.    

CityAttorney Shepherd explained thatonthenextmeeting agenda, thePublicHearing section
willberemoved andbeputintothebodyoftheagenda, sothepublichearing andthe
conversations about those itemswillhappen under thesameagenda items.  Hereminded the
Council thattherewillbeaclosedsession laterduring themeeting andnotedthattherearetwo
attorneys fromhisofficethatwereinattendance tonight.  Heintroduced ColeBirkeland, anew
associate, andAlinaSchwartz andaskedhertogiveaprosecution update.    

AlinaSchwartz, Campbell Knutson, explained thattheystarted prosecution duties fortheCityin
October of2021.  Shestated thatthetransition with thecourtsystem hasbeensmooth andfeels
thattheyhavedeveloped agoodrelationship withtheSouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department.   
Shegaveabriefoverview ofthetraining sessions thattheyoffertopoliceofficers.  Shestated
thattheyhavealsostayed inclosecontact withvictimadvocate programs.  Shenotedthatallthe
courtsessions arein- person, except forminor trafficviolationsandgaveabriefoverview ofsome
oftherecentcases andactions thattheyhavebeeninvolved in.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewouldlikemorespecific, practical information about things
likehowmanytrialsistheCityhavingpermonthandwhatkindoftrials theyare.    

Ms. Schwartz stated thatitendsupbeingverycasespecific andshewouldnothavethat
information immediately.  Shestated thattheydidhavealotofcourt trailswhicharetypically
moving violations orsomething similar.  Shestated thatitcouldalsobeadisorderly conduct
where thedefendant chooses toforego thejurytrailandinsteadhaveacourt trialwhich just
involves ajudge.  ShestatedthattheCityhasalotofDWIswhich tendtoberesolved without
goingtotrial.  

Councilmember Callies notedthatsheisaformerprosecutor andexplained thatsheisinterested
ingetting theinformation about thenumbersofcases thatCityisinvolved in.  Shestated thatthe
Council getsareport fromthePoliceDepartment about thenumberofstopsbutdoesnotreally



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 9of11

getasenseforwhoisshowing upincourtandwhattheprosecution isactually doing incourt.   
Sheexplained thatshewould liketogetasenseofspecifics suchasthetypeofcases.  

Councilmember Siakel stated thatshebelieved Councilmember Callieswasasking forspecific
information related toprosecutions andnoted thatwasoneoftheoriginal reasons thattheCity
selected thisfirm.    

Councilmember Callies explained thatsheunderstood thatnotmanycasesgototrialinthe
Countysoshewould liketoknowhowmanydogototrial.    

Ms. Schwartz stated thatinformation sheisrequesting isverydatadriven andishardforany
agency topulltogether.  Shestated thattheCounty pullsstatistics foreveryCityandusedtodo
thatyearlyandexplained thattheirdatawouldbethemostaccurate buttheywouldbeatthe
mercyofwhen theCountywould pullthisdataandgiveittothem.    

Councilmember Callies askedwhyMs. Schwartz’ officewouldnotkeeptheirowndatabecause
theyknowhowmanycases aregoingtotrial andshouldnotneedtheCounty toprovide that
information.  Shestated thatshefeelstheCityshouldbeabletogetareport formCampbell
Knutson thatoutlines thenumber oftrials theywereinvolved ineachmonthonbehalfoftheCity.    

Ms. Schwartz stated thattheycancertainly lookintothat.   

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshefeelstheinformation Councilmember Callies isasking for
issimple, howmanyDWIsandofthose, howmanywerepleadedoutandhowmanywenttocourt
fortheCity.  Shestated thatCampbell Knutson billstheCitysotheyshouldhave thisinformation.    

Ms. Schwartz clarified thattheydoknowhowmanycases thereareandthetypesofhearings
theyare.  Shenotedthattheyhavenothadasingle jurytrialfortheCitysincetheybegan this
worklastyear.  Shereiterated thattheycanlookintothestatistics andperhaps seeifthenew
system thattheyareusingcanpullthatinformation byspecific data.    

MayorLabadie explained thatonereason theCityisinterested inthisinformation isbecause the
Cityshares thePoliceDepartment andtherearesomecontract discussions cominguprelated to
theJointPowers Agreement.  Shestatedthat theCity isinterested inseeinghowmanycases
fromthePoliceDepartment belong toShorewood andwhattheendresultofthosecasesare.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheisalsointerested, beyond justthebudget information and
pickingoutthisishowmuchShorewood isspending.  Sheexplained thatshewould just liketo
knowwhatisoccurring, intermsofprosecutions, fortheCity because thatwouldbegood
information fortheCitytohave.   

Ms. Schwartz stated thatthecaseswouldaverage between twotoninecasesonTuesdays and
about threetosixonThursdays.  Shenotedthatthetypeofcasedoesnotnecessarily dictate the
amountoftimetheyspendonit.    

Councilmember Callies explained thatshewasnottryingtotracktimeorcostperminute thatis
spent incourt, butwould really liketotrytogetanunderstanding ofwhatthecasesarethatare
going through thecourt system.  Shereiterated thattheCouncil seesthestopsthataremadeby
thePoliceDepartment intheirreports, buttheydonotseehowmanyareactually being
prosecuted.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 10of11

Ms. Schwartz stated thatshewillspeak tohermanaging partner andfigureouthowtopull the
statistics Councilmember Callies isinterested inseeing.    

MayorLabadie suggested thatthethings theCityislooking forisinformation oncharges filedand
thedisposition.  Shestated that theyarenotlooking foratreatise andarejustlooking forthe
crimethatwascharged andthedisposition.    

Councilmember CalliesnotedthatMs. Schwartz legalassistant hastobesending hertocourt
withalistofcasessotheyshould alreadyhavetheinformation thattheCityislooking for.    

Ms. Schwartz stated thatwastruebutwasunsurehowtogobacktoOctober of2021andpull
that information.   

Councilmember Callies suggested thattheyprovide thisinformation going forward, rather than
goingbacktothebeginning.    

Ms. Schwartz confirmed thatshewillbegin tracking thetypeofcases/chargeandtheirdisposition.    

Councilmember Siakelnoted thatduring theinterview process shebelieves thatCampbell
Knutson hadinformed thatCitythattheyhadtheability toprovide thisinformation.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatshewouldalsoliketoseethisinformation onamoreregular
basis, suchasonceamonth.    

MayorLabadie agreed thatthisinformation wouldbehelpful toreceive onceamonthandnoted
thattheywerenotaskingforMs. Schwartz toappear before theCouncil eachmonth, buttosubmit
thedatatothemforreview.    

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle notedthathehasbeenworkingwithBakerTillytofacilitate filling
theCityAdministrator position andexplained thathewould alsobeworking withCityClerk/HR
Director Thoneonapplicants fortheParkandRecreation Director position whichcurrently has
thirteen applicants.  HenotedthatthePersonnel Committee, whichconsists ofCouncilmembers
CalliesandGorham, willbeassisting intheinterview process..    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewanted tocallouttheeffortsofCouncilmember Gorham,  
whowasoutlastnightinthedarkwhenatreefellacrossaneighbor’sdriveway.  Heexplained
thatCouncilmember Gorham rallied theneighborhood andmadesurethatthisresident wasable
togetoutanddrivetheschoolbusthismorning.    

Councilmember Gorham stated itwasdonethanks tosomeneighbors thathadchainsaws.    

MayorLabadie notedthatshehadspoken recently withFirstStudent Transportation andwastold
thattheycanuseanybusdriver thattheycanget.  Shestated thatrightnowtheycanhireupto
twenty-twodrivers forthelocalMinnetonka schooldistrictandwillprovide thenecessary training.   
Sheexplained thatcurrently thereisonlybusing forvarsityandjuniorvarsitysports.  She
expressed herappreciation toCommunications Director JulieMooreandParkandRecreation
Director Grout fororganizing theMovie intheParkeventwhichwasunfortunately cancelled due



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022
Page 11of11

toweather.  Shenotedthattheeventwillnotberescheduled andwill justresumenextyear.  She
stated thatOktoberfest willtakeplaceonOctober1, 2022from5:30-7:30p.m. attheShorewood
Community andEventCenter.  Shenotedthatsheattended theregional conference ofmayors
earlier todaywhere therewereabout twenty-fiveothermayors inattendance.    

10. CLOSED SESSION

Alex and Elena Ugorets V. City ofShorewood, Civ. No. 21-1446 (D. Minn)  
Alan Yelsey V. City ofShorewood, OAH 5-0305-38230 (Office ofAdministrative
Hearings)   

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, tomove into Closed Session pursuant toMinn. State
Stat. 13D.05, Subd 3.bforaconfidential attorney-client privilege discussion oflitigation
matters.  All infavor, motion passed. Closed session began at8:41at p.m.  

Mayor Labadie adjourned the Closed Session at9:24p.m. and reconvened theRegular
Session meeting at9:24p.m..  

MayorLabadie explained thattheCouncil hadbeeninaclosedsession pursuant toMinn. State
Stat. 13D.05, Subd. 3.b. forconfidential attorney-clientprivilege discussions andwasreturning to
theirregular meetingat9:24p.m.  

11. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning the City Council Regular Meeting of
September 12, 2022, at9:25P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk





































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2DTitle/Subject:   Retail Tobacco License forShorewood Tobacco Corp.    
MEETING TYPEMeeting Date:  Monday, September 26, 2022
Regular MeetingPrepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk

Reviewed by:   Brenda Pricco, Deputy Clerk
Attachments:    Resolution 22-088

Background:  Pursuant toSection 302 (SaleofTobacco) and1301 (Municipal Fees) of
Shorewood CityCoderetailers within thecitylimitswhowishtosell tobacco products are
required toobtainalicense fromthecity.  TheShorewood CityCodeprovides thatanapplicant
complete anapplication andpayalicensing fee.    

Thefollowing applicant hassuccessfully submitted acomplete application, successfully passed
abackground investigation through South LakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment (SLMPD), paid
thecurrent annual tobacco license feeof $250andsigned andiscompliant withall
requirements forobtaining alicense andhasagreed toabidebythecitycodetobacco licensing
requirements.  Thissectionofcodeincludes providing access tothepolicedepartment during
regular business hoursandanannual compliance check. Inaddition, sincetheapplicant is
coming upontheannual renewalperiodeffective November 1, 2022, thelicense period is
extended andaprorated feecalculated fortheperiodofSeptember 27, 2022 through October
31, 2022equating toanadditional feeof $25.00.  Theperiodofthislicense toselltobacco inthe
CityofShorewood iseffective September 27, 2022through October 31, 2023.    

AzharAl-Abboodi: Shorewood Tobacco Corp. locatedat19905Highway 7, Shorewood, MN
55331.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Thelicensing feescollected asrevenue offset the
expenseofissuing thepermits pursuant totheShorewood CityFeeSchedule andCityCode
Section 1301 (Municipal Fees).    

Recommendation/ Action Requested:    
Motion: Staff respectfully requests thecitycouncil approve Resolution 22-088License toAzhar
Al-Abboodi: Shorewood Tobacco Corp. locatedat19905Highway 7, Shorewood, MN55331 to
SellTobacco Products fortheperiodofSeptember 27, 2022through October 31, 2023.    
Motion, Second, and Simple Majority required.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding thecommunity withqualitypublic
services, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbaseandsoundfinancial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-088

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGALICENSETO
TOSELLTOBACCOPRODUCTS

INTHECITYOFSHOREWOODTOSHOREWOODTOBACCOCORP.   

WHEREAS, Sections 302oftheShorewood CityCodeprovide forthelicensing ofthe
saleoftobacco products inthecityandrequires alllicensees comply withthecode; and

WHEREAS, theShorewood CityCodeprovides thatanapplicant shall complete an
application, payalicensing fee, andsuccessfully passabackground investigation; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing applicant hassatisfactorily completed anapplication, paidthe
appropriate fee, andpassed abackground investigation.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
asfollows:  

ThataLicense forthesaleoftobacco products beissued foratermfrom
September 27, 2022toOctober 31, 2023, consistent withtherequirements and
provisions ofChapter 302oftheShorewood CityCodetothefollowing applicant:  

Applicant Address

AzharAl-Abboodi 19905 Highway 7
toShorewood Tobacco Corp. Shorewood, MN55331

ADOPTEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood this26thdayofSeptember 2022

ATTEST:      JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem 2E

Title/Subject:     Temporary On-SaleLiquor License forOktoberfest MEETING TYPE
MeetingDate:  Monday, September26, 2022 Regular Meeting
Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewedby:   TwilaGrout, Park/Rec & CommunityCenterDirector

MiechelleNorman, Administrative Assistant
Attachments:    Resolution 22-089

Policy Consideration: ShorewoodCityCode, Chapter401providesthatnopersonmaydirectlyor
indirectly, onanypretenseorbyanydevice, sell, barter, keepforsale, chargeforpossession, or
otherwisedisposeofalcoholicbeveragesaspartofacommercial transactionwithouthavingobtainedthe
requiredlicenseorpermit.  

Temporary On-SaleLiquor License forOktoberfest Community Event forExcelsior Brewing:    
TheMNDepartmentofPublicSafety, AlcoholandGamblingDivision (AGE) allowsforthePermitofa1-4
dayTemporaryOn-SaleLiquorLicenseforspecificorganizations includingsmallbrewersinconjunction
withacommunity festivalpursuant toMNStatute §340A.404, Subd.4.      

Background:   
Thefollowingestablishment isrequestingcouncilconsideration inissuingatemporary liquorlicensefor
theCity’sOktoberfesteventbeingheldonOctober1, 2022from5:30p.m. to7:30p.m.attheShorewood
CommunityandEventCenterlocatedat5735CountryClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331:    

Applicant Address License_______   
Excelsior Brewing 421ThirdStreet Temporary On-SaleLiquorLicense
RandyHowe, VicePresident Excelsior, MN55331

ExcelsiorBrewingisdonatingthebeerforsamplingatthecommunity festival; Oktoberfest, pursuantto
theEBCdonationqualifications.  WineisbeingpurchasedthroughMGMLiquorlocatedat5660County
Road19inShorewood, whichiscoveredunderthecontractserviceportionofthepermitapplication.  The
beerandwinesampleswillbeprovidedatnochargetothepublic.  TemporaryLiquorLicensefees
pursuanttotheCity’sMasterFeeScheduleare $25perlicensealthoughthecouncilhastheauthority to
waivethisfeefornon-profitsandcommunity eventsastheyseeappropriate.  Staffisaskingthatcouncil
waivethefeeof $25andapprovethepermitatno-chargetotheapplicantsasthisisafreecommunity
eventputonbytheCityofShorewood.    

Inaddition, itisrequiredtohaveliquorliabilityinsurancefortheeventwhenalcoholwillbeserved, which
theCityhasobtainedfromtheLeagueofMNCitiesInsuranceTrust (LMCIT).    

Financial orBudget Considerations:   
CostoftheLiquorLiabilityInsurancewithLMCITis $250.00forthiseventonly.    

Recommendation/ Action Requested:   
Staffrespectfully recommendsthecitycouncilapproveResolution 22-089Approving aTemporary On- 
SaleLiquorLicense effective upontheStateofMinnesota, Department ofPublicSafety, Alcohol
andGambling Enforcement approval forExcelsior Brewing locatedat1421ThirdStreet in
Excelsior fortheOktoberfest eventatShorewood Community andEvent CenteronOctober 1,  
2022andwaivethepermit fee.  Motion, second, andsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

Connection toVision /Mission:   
Consistency inproviding thecommunitywithqualitypublicservicesandavarietyofattractiveamenities.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 22-089

ARESOLUTION APPROVING ATEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE FOR
EXCELSIOR BREWING INCONJUCTION WITH OKTOBERFEST

WHEREAS, Shorewood CityCode, Chapter 401provides thatnoperson maydirectlyor
indirectly, onanypretense orbyanydevice, sell, barter, keep forsale, charge forpossession, or
otherwise dispose ofalcoholic beverages aspartofacommercial transaction withouthaving
obtained therequired licenseorpermit; and

WHEREAS, inaddition totherequirements setforthbytheMinnesota Department ofPublic
Safety, Alcohol andGambling Enforcement Division, Shorewood CityCodeprovides thatthe
applicant shallcomplete anapplication foratemporary on-saleliquor license inconjunction with
acommunity festivalandfulfill insurance coverage requirements; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing applicant successfully completed theapplication process, satisfying
therequirements asdelineated above fortheissuance ofatemporary on-saleliquor license
issued fortheperiodofOctober1, 2022toOctober2, 2022.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, the
following license issued totheapplicant asfollows isapproved:  

Applicant Address License_______   
Excelsior Brewing 421ThirdStreet Temporary On-Sale
RandyHowe, VicePresident Excelsior, MN55331

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL oftheCityofShorewood this26thdayofSeptember 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2FTitle/Subject:  ResolutionApprovingRevisionstoSLMPDJPA
Meeting Date: Monday, September 26, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator TYPE

RegularReviewed by:    
MeetingAttachments:  Resolution22-090

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota StateStatutes …  

Background:  TheCityofShorewood ispartofaJointPowers Agreement (JPA) for
police services under theSouthLakeMinnetonka Public Safety Department (SLMPD).   
TheJPAestablishes thepolice department andtheJPAdocument hasbeen
undergoing somerecent review by theCityAdministrators/Managers ofShorewood,  
Excelsior, Greenwood andTonka Bay, cities thatformtheSLMPD.  

Attached isa “redlined” version oftheJPAaswellasa “clean” version ofthedocument.   
EachCityCouncil mustapprove therevisions forthemtogointoeffectbeginning on
January 1, 2023.     

FinancialConsiderations: None

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve theJPAas
recommended.  
Motion, Second andApprove.  

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1

















South Lake Minnetonka Police Department

Joint Powers Agreement
TO PROVIDE FULL- TIME POLICE PROTECTION AND SERVICE FOR THE

CITIES OF EXCELSIOR, GREENWOOD, SHOREWOOD, AND TONKA BAY

DRAFT 08. 30. 22 FOR 01.01. 23 EFFECTIVE DATE

Thepartiestothis JointPowers Agreement (“ JPA” or “Agreement”) are the municipalities ofExcelsior, Greenwood,  
Shorewood, andTonkaBayof theStateofMinnesotawhichhavetheresponsibility forprovidingforlawenforcementwithin
theirrespectivecitiessoastoenforcetheordinancesofthesecitiesandthelawsoftheStateofMinnesota. Theoriginal
policedepartmentJPAforthepartieswasexecutedin1973. This updated AgreementismadepursuanttoMinnesota
Statutes, Section471.59.  

Section1: GeneralPurpose

ThegeneralpurposesofthisAgreementareto continue employmentofafull- time ChiefofPolice toactonbehalfofthe
partiestothisAgreementandtoprovideassistance tothe ChiefofPolice intheformofpoliceofficers, communityservice
officers, administrativestaff, policefacility, equipment, andsuppliesasmaybenecessarysoastoprovidethepartieswith
lawenforcementservicesinthedischargeofthedutiesimposeduponsaidmunicipalities toprotect andserve thehealth
andwelfareoftheircitizensandpropertylocatedwithintheircities. ItistheopinionofthepartiestothisAgreementthat
continued jointaction tooperateajointpolicedepartment toservethefourcommunitieswill continueto resultinahigher
standardofpoliceservice, closercontrolofthepoliceforcebythemunicipalities itserves, andmoreefficiencyandfinancial
savingstothecommunities.   

Section2: DefinitionofTerms

ForthepurposeofthisAgreement, theterms inthissectionshallhavethe following meanings:   

A. “ Committee” meanstheorganizationcreatedunderthis Agreement, thefullnameofwhichisthe “ Coordinating
Committeefor the SouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment.”  

B.  “ Committeemember” meansamemberofthe Committee.   
C. “ Council” meansthegoverningbodyofthegovernmentalunitwhichisapartytothisAgreement.  
D. “ Governmentalunit” meansacityormunicipality.  
E. “ OperatingCommittee” meansthechief administrativeofficerofeachoftheparties.  
F. “ Originalparty” meansagovernmentalunitwhichelectstobecomeoneoftheoriginalpartiestothisAgreement.  
G. “ Laterparty” meansagovernmentalunitwhichentersintothisAgreementatsometimeafterthe Coordinating

Committeeisoriginallyconstituted.  
H. “ Party” meansgovernmentalunitwhichentersintothisAgreement.  
I. “ SLMPD” meansthe “ SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department,” whichshallbethenameofthepoliceforcecreated

hereunder.  
J. “ Unanimousagreementoftheparties” meansthatthemeasureisapprovedbyamajorityvoteofcouncilmembers

presentatthecouncilmeetingsofeachoftheparties. Ifoneormoreofthecouncilsdoesnotapprovethemeasureon
amajorityvote, thereisnounanimousagreement.  

K. “ ICR” meansIncidentCallReportsascompiled foreachoftheparties bytheSLMPD. The ICR numbers usedforthe
fundingformula do notincludecitations.  

L. “ Supplemental Services” meansanyadditionalpoliceservicesrequested andpaid by any oftheparties separatefrom
theoperatingbudget.  

Section 3: GoverningBody

Subdivision1. The Committee, consistingofone Committee member from eachparty, shallbethegoverningbody. Each
Committee member shallhaveanequalvoiceintheaffairsofthe Committee.   

Subdivision2. ThepersonholdingtheofficeofmayorofapartytothisAgreementshallbea Committee member andserve
onthe Committee asrepresentativeofsaidparty. Analternate Committee member maybeappointedbythecouncilof
eachpartyfromthemembersofsaidcounciltoserveforatermofonecalendaryearandrepresentsaidpartyonthe

South LakeMinnetonka JointPowers Agreement  |  DRAFT 08. 30. 22 FOR01.01. 23 EFFDATE  |  Page 1 of 7



Committee intheabsence ofthemayor. The Committee member andalternate shallservewithout compensation fromthe
Committee.   

Subdivision 3. Amajority ofthe Committee members shallconstitute aquorum atmeetings ofthe Committee.  

Subdivision 4. Avacancy onthe Committee shallbefilledbythecouncil oftheparties whose position onthe Committee is
vacant. No Committee member shallbeeligible tovoteonbehalfofhis / her partyduringthetimethatsuchpartyisin
default onanyfinancial payment required tobepaidunderthetermsoftheAgreement norshall thevoteofsuchpartybe
counted forthepurposes ofdetermining aquorum.   

Section 4: Officers & Meetings

Subdivision 1. Thechairandvicechairshallbedetermined onarotating basisatthefirstmeeting ofeachyear. Thechair
shall facilitate meetings andexecute allfinancial andlegalinstruments ofthe Committee. Thevicechair shallassume all
duties ofthechairintheevent thechair isunable tofulfill thedutiesoftheposition.  

Subdivision 2. Regular meetings ofthe Committee shallbeheldonceeachquarter asfollows: Thesecond Wednesday of
January, thesecondWednesday ofApril, thesecond Wednesday ofJuly, andthesecondWednesday ofOctober. Any
regular meeting datemayberescheduled byunanimous agreement ofCommittee members. Thepurpose oftheregular
meetings shallbetosetbudgets, review expenditures, anddiscuss / takeactiononotheroperating matters. Special
meetings shallbeatthecallofany Committee member. Noticeofsuchameeting shallbe posted andprovided bythe
SLMPD inaccordance withstatestatutes.   

Subdivision 3. Business ofthe Committee shallbeconducted according toRoberts RulesofOrder.  

Section 5: Powers & DutiesoftheCommittee

Subdivision 1. Thepowersanddutiesofthe Committee shall include thepowers setforthinthissection.  

Subdivision 2. Itshallestablish qualifications andduties fortheposition of ChiefofPolice ofthe SLMPD.  

Subdivision 3. Itshallhiresaidperson toactas ChiefofPolice forthe SLMPD atsuch salaryandinaccordance withsuch
termsandconditions ofemployment asitshalldetermine. Italsohastheauthority todiscipline andterminate the Chiefof
Police.  

Subdivision 4. Itshallapprove new positions (e.g. Deputy Chief, DrugTask ForceOfficer, etc).  

Subdivision 5. Itshallapprove union contracts byunanimous voteofthe Committee.  

Subdivision 6. Itshallprovideofficespace, equipment, andsupplies asnecessary toaccomplish thedutiesand
responsibilities oflawenforcement within theboundaries oftheparties.  

Subdivision 7. Itshallselectaqualified accounting / auditing firmtoprepare financial statements andconduct anannual
financial audit. Allofitsbooks, reports, andrecords shallbeavailable forandopen toexamination bythepartiesat
reasonable times.   

Subdivision 8. Itmayaccumulate reasonable reserve fundsforthepurposes ashereinprovided anditmayinvest fundsof
the Committee notcurrently needed foritsoperations inamanner andsubject tothelawsofMinnesota applicable tocities.   

Subdivision 9. Itmaycollect monies fromparties subject tothisAgreement. Itmayrecommend changes inthisAgreement
totheparties whichshallbeeffective, however, onlyupon unanimous agreement ofthegoverning bodiesofallparties.  

Subdivision 10. Itshallexercise general supervision overthelawenforcement andstandards oflawenforcement forthe
parties.   

Section 6: Operating Committee

Thepowers anddutiesofthe Operating Committee shall include thefollowing:  

A. Advising the Coordinating Committee.  
B. Meeting withthe ChiefofPolice oncepermonth.   
C. Participating inlabornegotiations onarotating basis.   
D. Otherdutiesandprojects asassigned bytheCoordinating Committee.  

South Lake Minnetonka Joint Powers Agreement  |  DRAFT 08. 30. 22 FOR 01.01. 23 EFF DATE  |  Page 2 of 7

Formatted: Font: 5 pt



Section7: Financial Matters

Subdivision 1. Except asotherwise provided herein, the Committee fundsmaybeexpended bythe Committee in
accordance withprocedures established bylawfortheexpenditure offundsbyMinnesota cities. Orders, checks, and
draftsshallbesigned bytwopersons. Authorized signers shallbethe Committee chair, Committee vicechair, Chiefof
Police, 2ndincommand officer, andtheSLMPD administrator.  

Subdivision 2.   

A.  The allocation forfunding theSLMPD operations, other thanfor anyparty’s separately contracted services, shallbeset
taking intoconsideration theMember Cities’ taxcapacity, ICRstatistics, and population usingtheformula shownonthe
attached Exhibit1.   

B.  The operations funding percentages werelastrevised inJuly2021for2022- 26 budgets and shall continue to be
reviewed andadjusted infive- year increments ( in2026for2027- 31budgets, etc). Thecomparison ofthetaxcapacity,  
ICRs, andpopulation willbemadeforeachsubsequent five- yearperiodwiththedata asshown inExhibit1.   

C.  EachMember Cityshall fundtheSLMPD thefullamount oftheallocation pursuant tothetermsoftheJPA.  

D. TheApproved Annual Operating Budget foreachyearshallbedetermined inadvance byunanimous agreement ofthe
parties. Ifthe parties donotunanimously agreeontheApproved Annual Operating Budget bySeptember 1stofeach
year, theamountoftheprevious year’ sApproved Annual Operating Budget willbeincreased bythelesserofthe
following toarrive attheApproved Annual Operating Budget:  

a)  Theincrease inthe region’sConsumer PriceIndexforAllUrbanCustomers (CPI- U) basedonthe previous June- 
to- Juneinformation available inJulyofeachyear; or

b) Thepercentage increase inthemost restrictive statutory levylimitapplicable tothebudget yearplacedonanyof
the parties overthelevylimitforthat party fortheprioryear.  

c) Intheevent that (a) or (b) decreases, theoperating budget shallremain thesame.  

Theabove ( a), (b), and (c) paragraphs apply onlytooperating expenses notgoverned bywageorbenefit increases
required byanyunioncontracts. All parties mustpaywageorbenefit increases asrequired byunioncontracts; other
expenses canhaveceilings applied per ( a), (b), and (c) above Adoption ofanApproved Annual Operating Budget

Formatted: Not Highlight
pursuant tothissubdivision shallentitleeach party tofullandcomplete SLMPD services funded bytheSLMPD annual
operating budget andpreclude deliveryofmultiple tiersorlevelsofservices to parties.   

E . Parties maycontract with theSLMPD forsupplemental services delivered byseparately dedicated personnel outside of
theapproved budget byunanimous agreement oftheparties. Theamount charged forsupplemental services shallbe
capped at115% oftheactual hourly cost ofpay, insurance, uniforms, gear, andtraining foranofficer with1yearof
service. Agreement toprovide suchsupplemental services shallnotbeunreasonably withheld.   

F. Byunanimous agreement, theparties mayestablish aCapital Improvement Fund (CIF) forcapital improvements for
police facilities. TheCIFfunding formula shallbecalculated annually inMaybasedonthemostcurrentNetTax
Capacity plusIncrement foreachoftheparties posted ontheHennepin County website. CIFbudgets mustbe
approved byaunanimous agreement oftheparties. The CIF shall only be usedfor newbuildings / facilities orthe
expansion ofexisting buildings / facilities andnot forthereplacement of carpet, roofs, HVACsystems, etc. inthe
existing buildings orformaintenance ofexisting buildings.  

Section8: Duration

ThisAgreement shall takeeffectJanuary 1, 2023 andcontinue unless amended by unanimous agreement oftheparties.  
Anypartymayrequest reviewofthisagreement atanytime.  

Section9: AddingParties

Subdivision 1. Anyothergovernmental unitmaybecome alaterpartytothisAgreement upon unanimous agreement ofthe
parties tothisAgreement.    

Subdivision 2. Details regarding process, funding, additional personnel, etc. willberecommended bytheCommittee and
mustbeapproved byunanimous agreement oftheparties tothisagreement.  

South Lake Minnetonka Joint Powers Agreement  |  DRAFT 08. 30. 22 FOR 01.01. 23 EFF DATE  |  Page 3 of 7

Formatted: Font: 5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  0.25" 

Formatted: No underline, Font color: Text 1



Section 10: Withdrawal

Subdivision 1. Any party maywithdraw fromthisAgreement subject totheprovisions below:  

A. Writtennotice ofwithdrawal mustbemadebyfilingnoticewiththeCommittee byMay1forwithdrawal commencing
January 1 eight months afterMay1.  

1) Notice afterMay1willrequire thewithdrawing party towaitanadditional year.  
2) Noticebefore May1willnotadvance thecommencement ofthewithdrawal; withdrawal willcommence onJanuary
1 eight months afterMay1.  

B. Allcapital equipment remains theproperty oftheSLMPD.  

C. Budget approval moves toamajority oftheparties.  

D. Awithdrawing party shall continue to haveanownership interest inthebuilding. Theownership interestshallnot
includearightofuseoroccupation butshallentitle the party toitsproratashareofanyrevenue generated through the
lease, sale, orotherconveyance ofthebuilding. Theproratashareshallbe commensurate with thepercentage based
onthemostcurrent Adjusted NetTaxCapacity foreachoftheparties posted ontheHennepin County website.  

Subdivision 2. Intheevent thecorporate existence ofapartyisterminated, oraparty isconsolidated withanother
municipality notapartytothisAgreement, then theobligations ofsuchpartyhereunder shallcease asoftheeffective date
ofsuchtermination orconsolidation. Ifsaideffective dateshalloccuratatimeother than theendofabudget year, the
withdrawing party’sfinancial obligation forthebudgetyearinprogress atthetimeofsaideffective dateshallbepro- rated
forsuchbudget yearasofsaideffective date. Thewithdrawal ofaparty underthissubdivision shallnotautomatically
terminate thisAgreement ortheobligations oftheremaining parties. Following suchawithdrawal, thepercentage ofthe
approved budget payable foreachremaining partyshallbecalculated bydividing aparty’spercentage, assetforthin
Section 7, bythesumofthepercentages ofallremaining parties.  

Subdivision 3. Intheevent that aparty isadded tothisAgreement, suchparty shallhavenoownership interest inthe
building.   

Section11: Dissolution

Cashassets andproceeds fromnon- cashassets heldbythe Committee atthetimeofdissolution tothisAgreement shall
bedividedanddistributed totheparties inproportion tothecontributions madebytheparties tothetotalcostoflaw
enforcement during theperiodofthisAgreement. Ifthecitiescannot agreewithrespect tothevalueofnon- cashassets,  
twoappraisers willbeselected bythe Committee toappraise thenon- cashassets. Thetwoappraisers soselected will
selectathirdappraiser. Thevalues asdetermined byamajority oftheappraisers shallbeattributed tothenon- cashassets
inquestion. Cost of appraisers shallbepaidbytheparties usingthefunding formula atthetimeofthedissolution.  

Section 12: Officers & Employees

Subdivision 1. The ChiefofPolice employed bythe Committee shallserveas Chief ofthe SLMPD andshallhavethe
following dutiesandbeinvested with thefollowing authority:  

A. Shallbeinfullandcomplete chargeofallpersonnel matters andemployees ofthedepartment including swornand
non- sworn.  

B. Shall setstandards ofperformance ofpoliceofficers andnon- swornemployees.  
C. Shall beincomplete charge ofallmatters relating tolawenforcement andtoitsadministration, including assignment of

dutyandresponsibilities toallemployees.  
D. Shall interview andconsider applications foremployment ofallemployees andshallmake allhiringandtermination

decisions.  
E. Shall discipline all employees, sworn, andnon- sworn.  
F. Shall be responsible forall laborgrievance matters. Such actions shallbeinaccordance withthelawsoftheStateof

Minnesota andoutstanding contractual agreements governing thesame.  

Subdivision 2. The ChiefofPolice shallberesponsible fordeveloping newjobdescriptions forvarious positions within the
department deemed necessary fortheefficient operation ofthedepartment.   

Formatted: Font: 5 ptSubdivision 3. Itshallbethedutyandresponsibility ofthe ChiefofPolice tocommunicate directly withtherespective
councils ofthemember cities intheevent the ChiefofPolice deems itnecessary toreceive direction onanymatter arising
outoforinvolving thejurisdiction ofanyparticular council.  

South Lake Minnetonka Joint Powers Agreement  |  DRAFT 08. 30. 22 FOR 01.01. 23 EFF DATE  |  Page 4 of 7



Subdivision 4. Allpoliceofficers Committee, including the ChiefofPolice, shallenforce andbeprovided authority to
enforce thelawsoftheparties tothisAgreement through proper actionofthecouncil ofsaidparties. The Committee shall
assume all obligations withregard toWorker’ sCompensation, PERA, withholding tax, insurance, union negotiations, fringe
benefits, SocialSecurity, andthelikeforallemployees including the ChiefofPolice, allpoliceofficers, community service
officers, andadministrative staff.   

Section 13: Prosecution – ViolationofOrdinances & Laws

Therespective parties tothisAgreement shallberesponsible forandpaythecostofallprosecutions forviolations
occurring within theirrespective boundaries whicharesubject toprosecution byaparty’ smunicipal attorney, including
expenses incurred byreasonofpoliceofficers making theirservices available forcourtappearances insuchprosecutions.  
Allreturns offinesfromdistrict courtshallbethesoleproperty oftheparty inwhose jurisdiction theoffense occurred.  

Section 14: Dispute Resolution

Whenany party hasadispute regarding theAgreement, that party mayinitiateadispute resolution process bysubmitting a
written statement outlining thedispute tothe Committee atoneofitsregularly scheduled meetings. Themembers ofthe
Committee willthenbringthatdispute totheirrespective councils attheirnormally scheduled council meetings. The
Committee willmeettodiscuss thedispute atitsnext regularly scheduled meeting after the councils ofall parties have
reviewed thestatement ofdispute attheirregularly scheduled councilmeetings; the Committee hasa90- dayperiod to
resolve thedispute commencing withthismeeting.  

Ifthedispute isnotresolved within the90- dayperiod, theaggrieved party hastherighttodemand that the Committee
forward thedispute toanappropriate mediation service. Thecostsofthemediator willbepaidforbytheaggrieved party
unless decided otherwise bymajority consent ofthe Committee.   

Ifthemediation process doesnotbringconsensus regarding resolution ofthedisputed issue, theaggrieved party may
submit theissue tobinding arbitration 90daysfollowing thecommencement ofmediation. Thisdatemaybeextended with
unanimous consent ofthe Committee. Theaggrieved party’ srighttosubmit thedispute toarbitration expires 150daysafter
thecommencement ofmediation. Thisexpiration deadline canbeextended withunanimous consent ofthe Committee.  
The parties shallshare thecostofthearbitration process inthesameproportion astheyaresharing theoperating budget
atthetimethedispute resolution process isinitiated. Each party shallbear thecostsofitsownrepresentation inthe
mediation andarbitration processes. Thearbitrator orarbitration panelshallbeselected bymutual agreement ofthe
parties andshallhave theauthority toorder thatany party bringing afrivolous orunfounded dispute berequired topaythe
costsofthearbitration process. Theprovisions ofMinn. Stat. § 549 .211shallbeusedtodetermine whether adispute is
frivolous orunfounded. Intheevent that the parties cannot agree onanarbitrator orarbitration panel within30daysofthe
dateonwhich theaggrieved party initiates arbitration, theaggrieved party shallselect one arbitrator, theother parties shall
selectanother, andthetwoselected arbitrators shallselectathird.  

Repealof Memorandum ofUnderstanding

TheMemorandum ofUnderstanding dated February 13, 2002 isherebyrepealed.  

South Lake Minnetonka Joint Powers Agreement  |  DRAFT 08. 30. 22 FOR 01.01. 23 EFF DATE  |  Page 5 of 7



The CitiesofExcelsior, Greenwood, Shorewood, andTonkaBayhavecaused thisAgreement tobeexecuted intheir
behalfbytheirproper officersdulyauthorized byresolution oftheirrespective citycouncils.  

BYTHECITYOFEXCELSIOR

Todd R. Carlson, Mayor Date

BYTHECITYOFGREENWOOD

Debra J. Kind, Mayor Date

BYTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor Date

BYTHECITYOFTONKA BAY

Adam Jennings, Mayor Date

South Lake Minnetonka Joint Powers Agreement  |  DRAFT 08. 30. 22 FOR 01.01. 23 EFF DATE  |  Page 6 of 7



ExhibitA
Referenced inSection 7

ARBITRATION REALLOCATION FORMULA FOR SLMPD OPERATING FUND | 2017- 2021
REALLOCATION FORMULA FOR SLMPD OPERATING FUND | 2022- 2026

Revised 02- 05- 16
Revised 07. 07. 21 – CORRECTION MADE TO FOOTER YEARS ON 05. 19. 22

POPULATION BASELINEPOPULATION 2010- 2014
POPULATION BASELINEPOPULATION 2015- 2019

o of f  % % o fof

20052006200720082009AverageAvg. Total20102011201220132014AverageAvg. Total20102011201220132014AverageAvg. Total20152016201720182019AverageAvg. Total

Excelsior 2, 380 2, 395 2, 437 2, 382 2, 360 2, 39119. 4371%             2, 188 2, 203 2, 235 2, 284 2, 273 2, 23718. 9299% Excelsior 2, 188 2, 203 2, 235 2, 284 2, 273 2 , 23718. 9299%   2 , 262 2, 225 2, 352 2 , 321 2, 566 2 , 34519. 1470% 

Greenwood 759 814 818 804 806 800 6. 5056%                 688 688 698 693 689 691 5. 8501% Greenwood 688 688 698 693 689 6915. 8501%  7 02 703 724 7 06 708 7095. 7852% 

Shorewood 7, 551 7, 499 7, 611 7, 582 7, 618 7, 57261. 5616%             7, 307 7, 312 7, 438 7, 524 7, 425 7, 40162. 6413% Shorewood 7, 307 7, 312 7, 438 7, 524 7, 425 7 , 40162. 6413%   7 , 458 7, 496 7, 708 7 , 693 7, 934 7 , 65862. 5208% 

Tonka Bay 1, 545 1, 525 1, 534 1, 532 1, 549 1, 53712. 4957%             1, 475 1, 477 1, 499 1, 492 1, 488 1, 48612. 5787% Tonka Bay 1, 475 1, 477 1, 499 1, 492 1, 488 1 , 48612. 5787%   1 , 509 1, 558 1, 526 1 , 550 1, 541 1 , 53712. 5469% 

12, 235 12, 233 12, 400 12, 300 12, 333 12, 300100. 0000%          11, 658 11, 680 11, 870 11, 993 11, 875 11, 815100. 0000% 1 1, 658 1 1, 680 1 1, 870 1 1, 993 1 1, 875 1 1, 815100. 0000%   1 1, 931 1 1, 982 1 2, 310 1 2, 270 1 2, 749 1 2, 24899. 9999% 

TAX CAPACITY BASELINETAX CAPACITY 2011- 2015
TAX CAPACITYBASELINETAX CAPACITY 2016- 2020

of   % ofof% of

20112012201320142015AverageAvg. Total20162017201820192020AverageAvg. Total20062007200820092010AverageAvg. Total20112012201320142015AverageAvg. Total

Excelsior 3 , 779, 156 3 , 716, 579 3 , 579, 833 3 , 649, 970 4 , 226, 789 3 , 790, 46513. 3031%  4 , 638, 729 4 , 973, 275 5 , 436, 784 5 , 774, 617 6 , 235, 205 5 , 436, 96715. 9172% Excelsior 3, 334, 776 3, 917, 784 4, 245, 911 4, 397, 510 4, 235, 792 4, 026, 35513. 3040%    3, 779, 156 3, 716, 579 3, 579, 833 3, 649, 970 4, 226, 786 3, 790, 46513. 3031%

Greenwood 3 , 379, 736 3 , 171, 651 3 , 085, 462 2 , 895, 345 3 , 241, 439 3 , 154, 72711. 0719%  3 , 387, 471 3 , 749, 653 3 , 960, 542 4 , 090, 777 4 , 444, 257 3 , 915, 86411. 4640% Greenwood 2, 447, 073 2, 894, 806 3, 377, 856 3, 688, 315 3, 713, 570 3, 224, 32410. 6539%    3, 379, 736 3, 171, 651 3, 085, 462 2, 895, 345 3, 241, 439 3, 154, 72711. 0719%

Shorewood 1 6, 775, 778 1 5, 908, 723 1 5, 114, 127 1 4, 865, 833 1 6, 027, 049 1 5, 738, 30255. 2353% 1 6, 798, 414 1 7, 582, 141 1 8, 738, 484 1 9, 376, 580 2 0, 198, 532 1 8, 498, 47354. 1558% Shorewood 14, 477, 835 16, 319, 066 17, 798, 714 18, 513, 585 18, 269, 931 17, 075, 82656. 4224%  16, 775, 778 15, 908, 723 15, 114, 127 14, 865, 833 16, 027, 049 15, 738, 30255. 2353% 

South Lake Minnetonka Joint Powers Agreement  |  DRAFT 08. 30. 22 FOR 01.01. 23 EFF DATE  |  Page 7 of 7
Tonka Bay 6 , 353, 445 5 , 988, 563 5 , 554, 383 5 , 356, 098 5 , 796, 033 5 , 809, 70420. 3898%  5 , 882, 972 6 , 190, 423 6 , 590, 064 6 , 681, 790 6 , 730, 124 6 , 306, 54818. 4630% Tonka Bay 4, 609, 014 5, 358, 772 6, 148, 162 6, 748, 501 6, 824, 277 5, 937, 74519. 6197%    6, 353, 445 5, 988, 563 5, 554, 383 5, 356, 098 5, 796, 033 5, 809, 70420. 3898%

3 0, 288, 115 2 8, 785, 516 2 7, 333, 805 2 6, 767, 246 2 9, 291, 310 2 8, 493, 198100. 0001% 2 9, 855, 742 3 1, 344, 715 3 3, 186, 305 3 5, 474, 934 3 6, 891, 981 3 4, 157, 852100. 0000% 24, 868, 698 28, 490, 428 31, 570, 643 33, 347, 911 33, 043, 570 30, 264, 250100. 0000%  30, 288, 115 28, 785, 516 27, 333, 805 26, 767, 246 29, 291, 307 28, 493, 198100. 0001% 

ICR BASELINEICRs 2011- 2015ICRBASELINEICRs 2016- 2020

of   % of
of% of

20112012201320142015AverageAvg. Total20162017201820192020AverageAvg. Total
20062007200820092010AverageAvg. Total20112012201320142015AverageAvg. Total

Excelsior19512116219226932354 2 , 26135. 6634% 23982129181918721700 1 , 98435. 7071% 
Excelsior21592044231620862150 2, 15135. 3597% 19512116219226932354 2, 26135. 6634% 

Greenwood286270332360401 3305. 2016% 376352319383387 3636. 5416% 
Greenwood341352382352385 362 5. 9574% 286270332360401 330 5. 2016% 

Shorewood26802610328433733175 3 , 02447. 7005% 27962697271426212516 2 , 66948. 0415% 
Shorewood31422823319029282831 2, 98349. 0334% 26802610328433733175 3, 02447. 7005% 

Tonka Bay659606677822861 7 2511. 4346% 577577525551467 5399. 7098% 
Tonka Bay596537695598509 587 9. 6495% 659606677822861 725 11. 4346% 

5 , 576 5 , 602 6 , 485 7 , 248 6 , 791 6 , 340100. 0001%   6 , 147 5 , 755 5 , 377 5 , 427 5 , 070 5 , 555100. 0000% 
6, 238 5, 756 6, 583 5, 964 5, 875 6, 083100. 0000%             5, 576 5, 602 6, 485 7, 248 6, 791 6, 340100. 0001% 

ColumnAColumn BColumn CColumn D
ColumnAColumn BColumn CColumn D

Totals for Totals forTotalsforTotals for1/ 3 Pop1/ 3 Tax Cap1/ 3ICRs1/3 Pop1/ 3 Tax Cap1/ 3 ICRsDifferenceArbitrationC+ D = New1/ 3 Pop1/ 3 Tax Cap1/ 3ICRs1/ 3 Pop1/ 3 Tax Cap1/ 3 ICRsDifferenceArbitrationC+ D = New

2005-2010- 220090142 2006-011- 220100152 2006-011- 2 20100155 5-- Y Ye earar A A v vg g 202010-15- 2020142020 2011-16- 20 20152120 2011- 16- 202015 21 5- 5 Y- earYea A r vgAv gC ol Coum l. n A A&  & B B Al A loll cac ta ioti non Al A l lo loc ca ati to i n n

Excelsior6. 4790% 4. 4347% 11. 7866% 22. 7003% 6. 3100% 4. 4344% 11. 8878% 22. 6322%- 0. 0681% 27. 0000% 26. 9319% Excelsior6. 3100% 4. 4344% 11. 8878% 22. 6322% 6. 3823% 5. 3057% 11. 9024% 23. 5904% 0. 9582% 27. 0000% 27. 9582% 

Greenwood2. 1685% 3. 5513% 1. 9858% 7. 7056% 1. 9500% 3. 6906% 1. 7339% 7. 3745%- 0. 3311% 8. 0000% 7. 6689% Greenwood1. 9500% 3. 6906% 1. 7339% 7. 3745% 1. 9284% 3. 8213% 2. 1805% 7. 9302% 0. 5557% 8. 0000% 8. 5557% 

Shorewood20. 5205% 18. 8075% 16. 3445% 55. 6725% 20. 8804% 18. 4118% 15. 9002% 55. 1924%- 0. 4801% 50. 0000% 49. 5199% Shorewood20. 8804% 18. 4118% 15. 9002% 55. 1924% 20. 8403% 18. 0519% 16. 0138% 54. 9060%- 0. 2864% 50. 0000% 49. 7136% 

Tonka Bay4. 1652% 6. 5399% 3. 2165% 13. 9216% 4. 1929% 6. 7966% 3. 8115% 14. 8010% 0. 8794% 15. 0000% 15. 8794% Tonka Bay4. 1929% 6. 7966% 3. 8115% 14. 8010% 4. 1823% 6. 1543% 3. 2366% 13. 5732%- 1. 2278% 15. 0000% 13. 7722% 

TTO O TATA LL333. 3. 3 3332%333% 3 33.3. 3 3334%333% 3 33.3. 3 3334%334% 1 100.00. 0 0000%001% 33 33.. 33 3333%33% 33 33.. 33 3334%32% 33 33.. 33 3334%33% 100. 990001%. 9998% 100. 100 0000%. 0000% 100. 99 0001%. 9997% 

In 2021 the formula will be adjusted for 2022- 2026 using Column B percentages as the new baseline numbers for Column A. In 202 6 the formula will be adjusted for 202 7- 203 1 using Column B percentages as the new baseline numbers for Column A, 

The numbers for the new averages will be from 2015 to 2019 for population and from 2016 to 2020 for tax capacity and ICRs. and the numbers for the new averages will be from 2020- 2024 for population, and from 2021- 2025 for tax capacity and ICRs. 

Going forward the same reallocation formula is used every 5 years. Going forward the same reallocation formula is used every 5 years. 

Tax Capacity Source: Hennepin County ' Adjusted Net Tax Capacity' 

Tax Capacity Source: Hennepin County ' Adjusted Net Tax Capacity' 

ICR Source: SLMPD - does not included citations

ICR Source: SLMPD - does not include citations

Population Source: Met Council

Population Source: Met Council



RESOLUTIONNO. 22-090
CITYOFSHOREWOOD

HENNEPINCOUNTY
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGTHESOUTHLAKEMINNETONKAPOLICE
DEPARTMENTJOINTPOWERSAGREEMENT

WHEREAS, theparties totheJointPowers Agreement (“JPA” or “Agreement”) arethe
municipalities ofShorewood, Excelsior, Greenwood, andTonka BayoftheStateof
Minnesota which havetheresponsibility forproviding forlawenforcement within their
respective citiessoastoenforce theordinances ofthesecitiesandthelawsofthe
StateofMinnesota;  

WHEREAS, theoriginal police department JPAfortheparties wasexecuted in1973;  

WHEREAS, theupdated Agreement ismadepursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section
471.59;  

WHEREAS, thegeneral purposes oftheAgreement aretocontinue employment ofa
full-timeChiefofPolice toactonbehalfoftheparties totheAgreement andtoprovide
assistance totheChiefofPolice intheformofpoliceofficers, community service
officers, administrative staff, police facility, equipment, andsupplies asmaybe
necessary soastoprovide theparties withlawenforcement services inthedischarge of
theduties imposed uponsaidmunicipalities toprotect andserve thehealth andwelfare
oftheircitizens andproperty located within theircities; and

WHEREAS, itistheopinion oftheparties tothisAgreement thatcontinued jointaction
tooperateajointpolice department toserve thefourcommunities willcontinue toresult
inahigher standard ofpolice service, closer control ofthepolice forcebythe
municipalities itserves, andmoreefficiency andfinancial savings tothecommunities.  

NOW, THEREFORE, ITISRESOLVEDthattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota approves theupdated SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department Joint
Powers Agreement draftdated08-30-22withaneffective dateof01.01.23and
authorizes themayor tosigntheAgreement onbehalfofthecity.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis26thdayof
September, 2022.     

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk





CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-091

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAGREEMENTWITHTHE
PROPERTYOWNERSOF6070STRAWBERRYLANE,   

CITYPROJECT19-05

WHEREAS, onApril26, 2021theCityofShorewood (“City”) authorized thepreparation
ofPlans & Specifications fortheStrawberry LaneStreet Improvements Project, City
Project 19-05; and

WHEREAS, onSeptember 12, 2022, theCityofShorewood (“City”) approved thePlans
Specifications fortheStrawberry LaneStreet Improvements Project andauthorized

advertisement forbids; and

WHEREAS, saidImprovement Project requires easement acquisition fromvarious
property owners alongsaidproject; and

WHEREAS, theCityhasreached agreement withtheproperty owners of6070
Strawberry LanewithaMemoofUnderstanding (MOU) fortheCitytoacquire a
roadway easement forsaidproject; and

WHEREAS, theCitywillcontinue toacquire rightofentryandeasement agreements
withproperty owners toaccommodate drainage, grading, staging, treeremoval,  
landscaping, andothermisc. impacts thatareinmutual benefit oftheresident andthe
city; and

WHEREAS, theproject isincluded inthe2023Capital Improvements Planandwillfund
theproject through acombination ofStreet & UtilityBonds, Water Fund, Sanitary Fund,  
andtheStormwater Fund; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: thattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves theagreement withtheproperty owners of6070 Strawberry Lane,  
attached heretoas “ExhibitA” fortheStrawberry LaneImprovements Project and
authorizes recording andpayment.   

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this26 dayof
September 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

















CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2HTitle / Subject:   Resolution Accepting BobaTonkaBubble Tea
Donation toOktoberfest Event MEETING TYPE

Meeting Date:  Monday, September 26, 2022 Regular Meeting
Prepared by:   TwilaGrout, ParkandRecreation Director
Reviewed by:  Miechelle Norman, Admin. Asst.  
Attachments:   Resolution

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota StateStatutes sections §465.03and §471.17all
donations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthebenefit ofpublic
recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Thefollowing persons orentities haveoffered tocontribute two(2) giftcards set
forthbelow, forthepurpose ofthe2022 Oktoberfest Event thatwillbeheldonOctober 1,  
2022:  

NameofDonor Amount
BobaTonkaBubbleTea 2 - $20.00giftcards
19905 StateHwy7, SuiteE

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve theResolution
Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution tothe2022Oktoberfest Eventanddirect
staff tosendathankyounotetoalldonors.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



RESOLUTION 22-092

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS TOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD 2022OKTOBERFEST

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofrealand
personal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit ofitscitizens,  
andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts for thebenefit of
theirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute two(2) giftcards set
forthbelow tothecity:  

Name ofDonor Amount
Boba Tonka Bubble Tea    $ 20.00eachgiftcard

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedforthe2022 Oktoberfest
Event; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofitscitizens, as
allowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil findsthat itisappropriate toaccept thedonations offered.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish and/oroperate
services either aloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed bylaw.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissue receipts toeachdonor acknowledging thecity’s
receipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this26thdayofSeptember 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



5A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
PARK COMMISSION MEETING SHOREWOOD CITY HALL
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13,  2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING

ChairHirnerconvened themeeting at7:02p.m.  

A. Roll Call
Present:  ChairHirner, Commissioners Schmid, Gallivan, andHeinz; City

Council LiaisonJohnson; PublicWorksDirector Brown, andParks
andRecreation Director Grout;  

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Gallivan moved toapprove theagenda aspresented.  Heinz seconded themotion.  Motion
carried 4-0.  

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. Park Commission Meeting Minutes ofAugust 23, 2022

Heinz moved toapprove theminutes oftheAugust 23, 2022 meeting, aswritten.  Gallivan
seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

JeffDinsmore, 5805Minnetonka Drive, passed alonghisappreciation forthefactthattheCity
hasinvolved expertise withIntegrated PestManagement indealing withpestmanagement
throughout theCity.    

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Pest Management Report – Public Works Director, Larry Brown

PublicWorksDirector Brownexplained thatthiswasthefirstphaseoftheIntegrated Pest
Management reportandplan.  HenotedthattheCityhadcontracted withtheIPMInstituteof
NorthAmerica toprepareaguiding document fortheCityregarding alternatives tochemicals and
pesticides.  Henotedthattherearethreephases tothisdocument andtonight isjustintended to
cover thefirstphase.  Heintroduced RyanAnderson ofIPMtogooverthefirstphaseofthePest
Management Report.       

RyanAnderson, IPMInstitute ofNorthAmerica, gaveanoverview ofPhase1 ofthePest
Management Report thattheyhavecompleted fortheCity.  Henotedthatmuchoftheworkhas
happened through Midwest Grows Green (MGG) whosemission istoeducate andempower
citizens totakesustainable landscaping action thatreduces harmfulwater run-offintothe
waterways, protects thehealthofthemostvulnerable citizens, andreduces negative impacts of



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022
PAGE2OF7

pesticides onnon-targeted species suchaspollinators.  Heexplained thatPhase1isa
sustainable landscaping audit; Phase2isthethreeyearsustainable landscape management
plan; andPhase3isimplementation ofalltherecommendations fromtheearlier phases.  He
notedthatIPMwasbrought intoevaluate theCityandtheiradherence totheBee-Safepolicy.   
Hereviewed theclauses fromtheBee-Safepolicyalongwiththeirauditfindings.  Hestated that
onethingtheCitydoeswellis, thattheymownolower thanthree inches; hiredgoats toremove
buckthorn; haveprescribed burnsevery fewyears insomeareas; andhavenorecorded useof
glyphosate forinvasive ornoxiousweedmanagement.  Henotedthatthereareareaswhere there
isroomforimprovement, suchasturfgrassbeingdependent onannual applications ofsystemic
pesticides andannual emeraldashborercontrol applications.  Hereviewed thedefinition of
systemic pesticides’ andnotedthat theCityhasbeenusingtwoproducts that theyconsider
systemic’ thatareintheredordanger classification fromMGG.   Hereviewed thebestpractices
inthe Cityrelated toplanting flowers thatarefavorable tobeesandotherpollinators andgave
examples ofnativeplantbuffers around ManorParkPond; raingardens atFreeman andBadger
Parks; restored prairieatGideon Glen; redevelopment ofMinnetonka Country Clubin2016into
walking trails, stormwater ponds, andwetlands.  Hestated thatareasthathaveroomfor
improvement inthisareainclude, cloverpatchatCathcart Park in2014; anumberofareas that
MGGwouldclassify as ‘Category C’ areaswhichmeans lowpriority areas thatcouldbeturned
intopollinator friendly vegetation.  Hestated thatcommunication withresidents willbeimportant
regarding theimportance ofcreating andmaintaining pollinator friendly habitats.  Henotedthat
theCitydoeshavewebpages foryardandtreecareaswellasinformation onaBee-Safecity,  
however, theyareveryhardtofind.  Hestated thattheir recommendation isfortheCitytomake
themabitmoreprominent andincrease theresources thattheCityhasfornativeplanting, natural
lawncare, andsustainable landscaping.  HenotedthattheCityhasnotconducted anannual
Bee-SafeCityprogress reportbutthereareplanstodothatinthefuture.    

Mr. Anderson reviewed thespecific recommendations forhowtheCity canadhere toandwork
ontheareasthatstillhaveroomforimprovement.  Hestatedthat theirfirstrecommendation isto
prioritize theCityparksandsetmanagement schedules basedonaparkorfieldsprioritization.   
Hestated thattheyalsowanttoincrease cultural controls andpractices andalsousedataforany
fertilityneedsorweedandpestcontrol.  Hegaveanoverview ofhowtheprioritization canoccur
forthedifferent areaswithin theparksandreviewed thedifferent category classifications.  Class
AFields:  Freeman andBadger Parks; ClassBFields:  ManorandCathcart Parks; ClassC Fields:   
Silverwood, Southshore andGideon GlenParks.  Hestated thattheirrecommendation includes
increasing cultural practices onallfields, butattheveryleast, ontheClassAfields.  Heexplained
thatthisincludes mowing atleastonceaweekat3inches, butalsothepossibility ofincreasing
thefrequency inthespringandthefallinordertonottakeoffover1/3ofthegrassbladeata
time.  Hereviewed irrigation, aeration, andoverseeding recommendations.  Heexplained theuse
ofdatapoints forproduct purchasing forfertilization, suchassoiltestingandforweedcontrol the
useoftolerance thresholds. Heexplained thattheiroverall recommendations weregeared
towards turfgrassmanagement because theCity’smostusedareasforsystemic pesticides has
beenonturfgrass.  Hestated thattheyhavealsoincluded recommendations fordeveloping more
pollinator friendly landscaping.  Hestated thatfortheBee-Safezones, theyarerecommending
consideration ofnativeplantings atSilverwood, Southshore, andGideon Glen.  Heexplained that
theytookalookattheCity’semerald ashborer treatments andnotedthattheirconcern isthe
annualuseoftheproduct theCityisusingcangetintothetreesandthebarkandcanharmthe
150species ofnativemothandbutterfly larvae.  Hestated thattheCitywants topreserve theash
treesfromtheemerald ashborer, butthequestion becomes whether theyareeffecting thelives
ofotherpollinators bytheseapplications, butnotedthatthiswillneedfurther evaluation.  Henoted
thatIPMjustcameoutofthePhase2reportyesterday, however, hecannot sharetoomuch



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022
PAGE3OF7

information fromityet, butafewquick take-awaysarethattheCityshould invest inthecultural
practices, specifically overseeding andfertilization efforts.  Heexplained thatwhenthisgetsto
Phase3theywillbeholding quarterly meetings withstaffandwilldevelopsomekindofcommunity
engagement support.    

Commissioner Heinz thanked Mr. Anderson forhispresentation andnotedthathefeltthat there
wasalotofthought thatwent intotherecommendations.      

ChairHirnerasked about theclassification ofSilverwood ParkasaClassCandnotedthat the
largefieldareaisusedbymanyfamilies withsmaller children andalsohasanewplayground.   
Heaskediftheremaybeawaytosplit therecommendations thatwouldapplysomeClassB
principles tothefieldareaandeverything elsearound itasClassC.    

Mr. Anderson reviewed someinformation fromPhase2ofthereport related toCathcart Parkand
explained thattheyhavesplit theballfield areaasClassAandtheicerinkandtenniscourtsas
ClassBandthetreelineareaasClassCsotheycancategorize withintheparkswithin different
classifications.  Heexplained thatmostoftheirassessment isbasedonthevarious usesofthe
areaswithin theparks whichsometimes needscommunicate engagement toseehowtheyare
reallybeingused.    

ChairHirneraskedhowthey determine theusageofthedifferent areas fromacommunity
perspective.   

Mr. Anderson stated thattheydiscovered themosteffective waytocollect thisdatawasfound
whentheyworked withacommunity near Madison, WIwheretheyactually walked through the
fieldswiththecommunity members andthrough thatinputcameupwiththeclassifications into
thevarious categories.  Henotedthattheyfoundthisapproach tobeveryeffective butnoted that
theCitycouldalsotrytogather thesameinformation throughasurvey.    

ChairHirneraskedPublic WorksDirector BrownwhattheCity’smowing heightwasonthesports
fieldscompared totherestoftheparks.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatallareat3inches.    

ChairHirneraskedabouttheemeraldashborer, theCity’sthoughts ontheashtrees, andthe
danger atthispoint.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownexplained thattheCityhadcompleted atreeinventory ofsignificant
treesonthepublic land.  Hestated thattheyarenotplanning oninjectingalltheashtrees, but
arecounting onsignificant removal overtime.  Hestated thatfollowing conversations withDavey
Resource Group, theyhavedecided thatiftherearespecific ashtreesthatarereally significant
whose losswould createavoidforthecommunity, theyhavedecided totrytoprotect those.  He
stated thatthepracticehasbeeninjecting 30treesperyeareveryotheryear.  Henotedthatas
Mr. Anderson mentioned thereappears tobenewdatathatshowsthatinjecting every threeyears
mayalsobeeffective.    

Patricia Houser, 5805Minnetonka Drive, askediftherehaseverbeenanyconsideration fornot
doinganyinjections oftheashtrees.  Shestated thatthereport mentioned thepotential toxicity
tohumans, unborn children, beesandground water.  Shegaveabriefoverview ofwhatshehas
foundabout theeatingneedsandhabitsofbabybirdsandthedecreasing birdpopulation.  She



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022
PAGE4OF7

reiterated whether theCityhaseverconsidered justletting thetreesgo.  Shestated thatshefeels
thatifthepublicknewaboutthetoxicityandpotential dangerofthepesticides, theywouldbe
morewilling toletthetreesgo.    

ChairHirneraskedParkandRecreation Director Grout toaddthisfeedback tothings forthePark
Commission toconsider asthismovesforward.    

Ms. Houser askedaboutsoilhalf-lifeofproducts andwhatMr. Anderson meantwhenhesaid
theywantitbelow31days.   

Mr. Anderson explained thatsoilhalf lifeisinaerobic conditions withaccess tooxygen.  Hestated
thatallproducts eventually breakdownandat31dayshalfoftheproduct potency hasdecreased.   
Henotedthathebelieves glyphosate hasahalf-lifeofabove80days.  

PaulaCallies, 20465Radisson Road, stated thatsheservesontheCityCouncil andexplained
thatshefeltthatthiswasaverygoodreport.  Shestated thatshefelttheinformation was
presented veryclearlyandlikes therecommendations fortheCityrelated tosoiltestingand
communication with residents.  Shenotedthatsheagreed withChairHirner’squestions about
Silverwood Parkbecause itisaveryheavilyusedparkforitssizeandshethinks thereareareas
whichcouldbecategorized inahigherclassification.  Shestated that itisaverycomplex topic
andjustputting labels thatarered, yellow, orgreenmaybeabittoobasic.  Shenotedthat the
word ‘danger’ maybeusedonachemical butitmayjustbetellingyounottodrinkit.  Shestated
thatshethinks theCityneeds tounderstand howthechemicals areusedandwhatthewarning
labelsmean because everything isn’t ‘dangerous’ inthesameway.  Shestated thatshealsodid
notthinktheInternational Standards werethesameastheUnitedStatesstandards butnoted
thatshewaslooking forward tofurther information onotheralternatives because thisneedstobe
realistic andtherehastobeabalance oritwon’twork.   

Mr. Anderson explained thatmanypeople donotunderstand howpesticide products are
approved bytheUnitedStatesEPA.  Heexplained thattheEPAdoesadifferent studythanwhat
theInternational Association fortheResearch onCancerortheWorldHealth Organization would
do.  Hegavetheexample ofglyphosate which islabeledasaprobable carcinogen bythe
International Association fortheResearch onCancer, andnotedthat EPAconducted different
studies butnotedthattheirstudiesdonotinclude inert ingredients.    

Ms. Callies stated thatshewasnotsaying thattherewasn’tsomething tobeconcerned about,  
butwhenyouaretalkingaboutagricultural applications versus somebody putting itintheiryard
orintheparkswithoutahugebroadcast agricultural sprayer, shefeelsthat isasignificant factor
thatshouldbeconsidered.    

Mr. Anderson notedthathewasnotintending toargueforeitherwaybutwanted toclarify that
theEPAhandles theirassessments inadifferent manner thantheotherorganizations.    

Commissioner Gallivan stated thatwhen itcomes toClassA, heaskediftheirapproach wasfor
theentireparkorjusttheathletic fields.   

Mr. Anderson stated thatPhase1isfortheentireparkandPhase2willbeindividual fields.    

Commissioner Gallivan asked ifforClassBiftheyenvision treating thefieldsthesameasthey
would inClassAparks, butnotthegrounds.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022
PAGE5OF7

Mr. Anderson stated thatwouldbecorrectbutexplained thatwhattheyarereally focusing onfor
theClassA, B, andCisthecultural practices whichmeanstheywanttoavoid, whenpossible,  
pesticide application andreplace themwithcultural practices.  

Commissioner Gallivan confirmed thatthecultural practices wasthemowing, aeration,  
overseeding, andfertilization.    

ChairHirnerasked howmuchusage therewasforthefieldsduring thefallmonths.    

ParkandRecreation Director Groutstated thattheyareusedeverysingle day.    

ChairHirner stated thattherearediscussions nowaboutoverseeding andaerating andwith the
fieldsbeingheavily used, hequestioned whentheCitycouldfindthe ‘sweetspot’ tobeabletodo
someofthesethingswithout impacting theusage.   

Mr. Anderson stated thathefeelsthereareafewoptions andexplained thatwiththeoverseeding
program, players wearcleats, sotheywill justcleat itintothesoilanditwillstartgerminating.  He
notedthattheirassessment sawalotofKentucky BlueGrasswhichspreads laterally.  Hestated
thatiftheCitycannotdothecoreaeration frequently, theycanconsider slicingequipment that
wouldbasically maketheKentucky BlueGrass tellitselftogrowoutwards.    

Commissioner Gallivan explained thathewashaving trouble reading thespreadsheet forthe
different options andpricing.    

Mr. Anderson stated that thespreadsheet information isprobably bestnotinavisual formon
paper andisbetterusedon-line.  Heexplained thatitisalsoforthePhase2report, sohedidnot
develop itandwouldbebetter explained bytheir turfscientist, AlecMcClennan.    

Commissioner Gallivan statedthatheiscurious, moving forward, onhowthenumbers change if
justtheplaying fieldsweretreatedasClassAbuttheothersweretreated inadifferent fashion.    

Mr. Anderson stated thathethinks itwillworkoutandnotedthatAlecMcClennan hasdone two
different typesofestimates with fullyorganic andalsoorganic based.  Hereiterated thattheir
mainfocusiseliminating pesticides.    

ChairHirneraskediftheoverallgoal istobeabletodefineShorewood asa ‘BeeFriendly’ City
andifso, whether therewasapotential timeline forthataccomplishment.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatthePhase1reporthasbeenverycomprehensive, but
thereisalotofinformation still forthcoming.  Hestated thateverything hehasobserved, thusfar,  
isthatthistakes timetoestablish.  Hestated thathewould estimate theCitywould seethese
effortsstart topayoffinaboutthreeyears.    

Mr. Anderson stated thathewouldagreewiththethree-year timeperiodandexplained thatwas
whytheytermitathreeyearsustainable landscape management plan.  Hestated thatitwillnot
beperfectanditwillnotbeweedfreewhich iswhythereiscommunity engagement foreducation
purposes.  Hestated thatiftheCityfollowsallthosecultural management practices theywillbe
abletomanage veryhealthygrassandvegetation.   



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022
PAGE6OF7

PublicWorksDirector Brownstatedthat itwillultimately beacultural shiftbecause havingpeople
haveahigher tolerance forweedswilltakealotofeducation, whichwilltaketime.  Hestated that
itneeds tobemadeclearthatiftheCityisgoingtobeapollinator-friendly City, thenthiswillbe
thetrade-off.  Hestatedthatitwillalsocomewithahighercost, whichwillequate totaxes.  He
stated thatoverall, hewouldsaytheCityisona3-5yearspectrum forthetimeline.    

Ms. Houser askedwhatwouldhappen iftheCityincluded thepublic ingetting thisinformation
andbeabletoreallyseewhathasbeenhappening andwhat isbeingproposed.  Shestated that
shethinksahugepartofthiswillbeeducation anditisimportant forpeopletolearn this
information.    

ChairHirnernotedthatthisreportandthisconversation willbeavailable tothepublic through the
meeting minutes.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownnotedthatthereportwillbeavailable ontheCitywebsite.    

Commissioner Gallivan askedifMr. Anderson hadseen, withotherclients, aphasedapproach in
termsoftryingitinoneareafirstandovertime transitioning thecomplete area.   Hestated thathe
believes theCityshould definitely getawayfromtheuseofpesticides, butthe parksservea
purpose withtheballfields andtheCitydoesn’twantpeople showing upandhaving todealwith
weedswhentheyareplaying thegame.    

Mr. Anderson stated thatheencouraged theCommission totakealookatElgin, ILandgavea
briefoverview ofwhatwasdoneinthatsituation initiallywithoneareaandnotedthattheyhave
justrecently putoutapressrelease thattheyhaveadded another 10pesticide freezones.  He
noted thatthereisanothercommunity inIllinoiscalledRiverForestParkdistrictwhere theyhave
doneworkandarenowbeingbrought backtoholdasustainable landscaping workshop toexplain
whatwasdone.  

PublicWorksDirector Brownexplained thatoneoftheissuesthattheCityiscoming upagainst
isthatthere isaveryactiveweed inspection program whichmustmeet thestatutory requirements
forremoval andcontrolof, forexample, garlicmustard.  Heaskedwhatapproaches IPMhashad
outside ofparkland, suchasalongroadsides.   

Mr. Anderson referenced theflywheel fromhispresentation thatwasdeveloped byNatural
Communities, LLCthatoutlineshowtheycanlimit theirglyphosate useinnatural areas.  He
stated thathecannotusetheword ‘eliminate’ because therearestrategies tomaintain these
weedswithout glyphosate butifitisusedatavery targeted levelwithalicensed applicator, the
riskofexposure isvery low.  Hereviewed information fromtheflywheel andhowtohavecontinual
management.  Hereiterated that theydonotwant toseetheuseofglyphosate because itisa
probable carcinogen, butifitistheonlyeffective meansforsomeoftheharder togetinvasive
weeds, thentheywanttomakesurethattheydon’teverestablish themselves again, sotheydo
noteverneedtousetheapplication ofglyphosate again.   

Ms. Houser stated thatwhensheandherhusband walkthrough theparktheyhavenoticedalot
ofvolcano-ing.  Shestated thatshehasreadinformation fromtheUniversity ofMinnesota thatif
thereistoomuchmulcharound thebaseofatreeitcankindofendupsuffocating it.  



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022
PAGE7OF7

Mr. Anderson admitted thattreeswerenothisareaofexpertise butexplained thattheydohave
GreenShieldCertified standards forlandscaping andvolcano mulching isnotallowed because it
isn’thealthy forthetrees.     

ChairHirnerstated thatthisPhase1reportwasjustthebeginning ofthisprocess andwasfor
informational purposes sotheCommission wasnotbeingaskedtomakearecommendation to
theCouncil yet.    

Public Works Director Brownexplained thatthePhase2reportwill layoutthe ‘meatandpotatoes’  
ofhowtheCitycanbegintoputthesepractices touse.  Hestated thatitwillalsodefine thecosts
andwillalsoletthembegintoformulate acommunication plan.  Hestatedthatbecause thereare
budget pressures rightnow, fromanimplementation standpoint, theCity’sfocuswillprobably be
ontheballfields sotheycaneaseintothecosts.  Hestatedthatthisendeavor willbeanextended
adventure andthegoalistogetitoutinbitesizedpieces.      

ChairHirner thanked Mr. Anderson forhispresentation andnotedthathelooksforward toseeing
himagaintodiscuss theadditional phases.  

5. OLD BUSINESS

6. STAFF AND LIAISON REPORTS / UPDATES

A. City Council

Council Liaison Johnson reportedonthemostrecentCityCouncil discussion andactions.  

B. Staff
1. Reminder thatOctoberParkCommission meeting dateisOctober 25, 2022

ParkandRecreation DirectorGrout notedthatMovie intheParkendedupgetting cancelled due
toweather andwilljustbeheldagainnextyear.   

PublicWorksDirector BrownnotedthatthisisParkandRecreation DirectorGrout’slastPark
Commission meeting priortoherretirement.    

TheCommission expressed theirappreciation foreverything ParkandRecreation Director Grout
hasdonefortheParkCommission andtheCityandnotedthatshewouldbegreatly missed.    

ChairHirnernotedthathehasnoticed thattheSilverwood Parkplayground hashadmore cars
andpeople thanhehasseeninhisfifteenyears livingintheCity.    

Commissioner Gallivan statedthatSilverwood Parklooksgreatbutwhenhewasthereafew
weeksagotherewereafewcinderblocksaround theswing thatwerealittlebitloose.    

7. ADJOURN

Heinz moved toadjourn thePark Commission Meeting ofSeptember 13, 2022 at8:34p.m.   
Gallivan seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  







CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-093

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGTHEPLANSANDSPECIFICATIONSFORTHE
BIRCHBLUFFROADRECONSTRUCTIONPROJECTANDAUTHORIZING

ADVERTISEMENTFORBIDDING,  
CITYPROJECT21-01

WHEREAS, onJune13, 2021, theCityofShorewood (“City”) authorized the
preparation ofPlans & Specifications fortheBirchBluffRoadStreet andUtility
Improvements project, CityProject 21-01; and

WHEREAS, theCitywillcontinue toacquire easements andrightofentryagreements
withproperty owners toaccommodate drainage, grading, staging, treeremoval,  
landscaping, andothermiscellaneous impacts asneeded fortheproject; and

WHEREAS, theproject isincluded inthe2022Capital Improvements Planandwillfund
theproject through acombination ofStreet & UtilityBonds, Water Fund, Sanitary Fund,  
andtheStormwater Fund; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood hereby approves theFinalPlans &  
Specifications fortheBirchBluffRoadandUtility Improvements project and
authorizes advertisement forbidding.   

thADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this26 dayof
September, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  ParkCommissionAppointment 8AMeeting Date: Monday, September 26, 2022
MEETINGPrepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector

Reviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator TYPE
RegularMarie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments: Resolution22-094 Meeting

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toShorewood CityCode Chapter 202, the
Shorewood ParkCommission wasestablished andshallbeadvisory totheCityCouncil.   
TheCommission shallconsist offivemembers whoarecurrent residents ofShorewood.   
Termsofappointment commence onMarch1, runforthreeyearsandterminate onthe
lastdayofFebruary.  Dulyappointed ParkCommission members shallberequired to
attend nolessthanhalftheofficial meetings heldinoneyear.  Thepurpose ofthePark
Commission shallbetoaidtheCityCouncil intheexpenditure ofmonies sothatthe
greatest benefit maybeobtained fromtheuseandmaintenance oftheparks.    

Background:  ParkCommissioner Samantha Tauer submitted herresignation asPark
Commissioner.  Citystaff recruited applicants tofillthevacancy.  TheCityCouncil
conducted aninterview withapplicant Patricia LevyatitsWorkSession onSeptember
26, 2022.    TheCouncil shalldiscuss andconsider therecommendation forthevacant
ParkCommission seatwiththeTermbeginning inOctober of2022andending
February, 2024:  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  None

ActionRequested:   
Forpassage ofthisappointment, aresolution hasbeenprepared andisattached.   
Council shalldiscuss theappointment, andiftheappointment isrecommended, confirm
bypassing theresolution, whichwillinclude thenameofthefinalappointment as
confirmed.  Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



RESOLUTION22-094
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONMAKINGANAPPOINTMENTTO
THESHOREWOODPARKCOMMISSION

WHEREAS, theresignation ofSamantha Tauer leftavacancy ontheShorewood Park
Commission ending inFebruary of2024; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityadvertised forapplicants forthevacancy andreceived an
application fromPatricia Levy; and,  

WHEREAS, Patricia Levywasinterviewed bytheCityCouncil onSeptember 26, 2022.   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA thattheCouncil makes thefollowing appointment:  

ParkCommission

Patricia Levy, foratermtocommence October 1, 2022andexpire February 29, 2024.  

AdoptedbytheCityCouncilofShorewood, Minnesotathis26thdayofSeptember
2022.               

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk















CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ORDINANCE593
ANORDINANCETITLED

UTILITYSERVICECHARGES”   

THECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA, ORDAINSAS
FOLLOWS:  
Section 1.  Section 1301.02oftheShorewood CodeofOrdinances ishereby amended
asfollows:   

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
UTILITYSERVICECHARGES

Section 1. Change theWater, Sanitary Sewer andStormwater Management Utility
Ratesasfollows:  
Water
CATEGORIES CURRENT RATES PROPOSED RATES
First5,000gallons $ 24.42 $ 26.86
Per/1,000galfrom5,001to $  4.13 $   4.54
50,000
Per/1,000galabove50,000 $  5.93 $   6.52
Water Service – lowincome $ 20.96 $ 23.06

SanitarySewer
CATEGORY CURRENT RATES PROPOSED RATES
Residential $ 103.08/qtr.  $68.72/qtr. low $ 112.36/qtr.  $74.90/qtr. low

income income
Commercial $ 11.65base, $103.08/qtr. feefor $ 12.70base, $112.36/qtr. fee

1-28,500gallons, $2.68/1,000 for1-28,500gallons,  
gallons inexcess of28,500 $ 2.92/1,000gallons inexcess
gallons perqtr. of28,500gallons perqtr.  

StormwaterManagement
Current BasicSystem Rate:  $34.53 $ 24.18/qtr: lotslessthan10,000sq. ft

34.53/qtr: lots10,000 – 50,000sq. ft.  
44.94/qtr: lots50,000plussq. ft.  

Proposed BasicSystem Rate:  $37.29 $ 26.11/qtr: lotslessthan10,000sq. ft.  
37.29/qtr: lots10,000 – 50,000sq. ft.  
48.54/qtr: lots50,000plussq. ft.  

Section 2. Thisordinance isineffect withtheJanuary 2023billinganduponpublication.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILoftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota this26th day
ofSeptember, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Annual TreeSale Item # 9(A)1
Meeting Date:  September 26, 2022 Regular
Prepared by:   JulieMoore, Communications andRecycling Coordinator Meeting
Reviewed by:  Sandie Thone, HRDirector andCityClerk

Background: Thecitytreesalewasagreatsuccess. Thisyearweordered 154trees. Forty trees
wereforconstruction projects orparks; theremainder weresoldatcosttoresidents. Residents
haveexpressed howmuch theyappreciate thesaleandarealready eager toseetheofferings
forthenextsale.  

Wade Woodward assisted withthedelivery of40trees thatwent toresidents affected bythe
GlenRoad, GrantStreetandMaryLakeprojects. Muchappreciation toWade fortaking the
timetohelpdeliver. Hisinstruction toresidents including thereminder tokeeptreesoutofthe
right-of-waywasespecially insightful.  

Thediversity oftreesweareadding toShorewood’surban forestwillhopefully helptheimpact
oftheEmerald AshBoreronthecityforestry. Wecontinue toencourage theplanting ofnative
trees through ourtreesale.   

Action Requested: Forinformational purpose only; noaction isrequired.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublic services, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 09-12-22 Work Session
	2B Minutes 09-12-22 Regular Meeting
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Tobacco License New
	2E Temporary On-Sale Liquor License
	2F SLMPD Joint Powers Agreement
	2G Strawberry Lane
	2H Donation
	5A Minutes 09-13-22 Park Comm Mtg
	7A Birch Bluff Road
	8A Park Commission Appointment
	8B Utility Rates Review
	9A.1 Annual Tree Sale

